
REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Thursday, February 8, 2018 
at 

8:00 A.M. 

At 
Kern Health Systems 

5701 Truxtun Avenue, Suite 201 
Bakersfield, CA  93309 

The public is invited. 

For more information - please call (661) 664-5000. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

1 / 254





AGENDA 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 
5701 Truxtun Avenue, Suite 201 

Bakersfield, California 93309 

Regular Meeting 
Thursday, February 8, 2018 

8:00 A.M. 

 
 
 

BOARD TO RECONVENE 

Directors: Rhoades, McGlew, Deats, Hoffmann, Brar, Casas, Hinojosa, Judd,
Melendez, Patel, Patrick, Stewart 

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION 

CLOSED SESSION 

1) Request for Closed Session regarding peer review of a provider (Welfare and
Institutions Code Section 14087.38(o)) –

8:15 A.M. 

BOARD TO RECONVENE 

REPORT ON ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

All agenda item supporting documentation is available for public review at Kern Health Systems in
the Administration Department, 9700 Stockdale Highway, Bakersfield, 93311 during regular 
business hours, 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, following the posting of the agenda.  
Any supporting documentation that relates to an agenda item for an open session of any regular 
meeting that is distributed after the agenda is posted and prior to the meeting will also be available 
for review at the same location.   

PLEASE REMEMBER TO TURN OFF ALL CELL PHONES, PAGERS OR ELECTRONIC 
DEVICES DURING BOARD MEETINGS. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

3 / 254



Agenda – Board of Directors Page 2 
Kern Health Systems 2/8/2018 
Regular Meeting 

CONSENT AGENDA/OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT: ALL ITEMS 
LISTED WITH A "CA" ARE CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE AND NON-
CONTROVERSIAL BY KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS STAFF. THE "CA" 
REPRESENTS THE CONSENT AGENDA. CONSENT ITEMS WILL BE 
CONSIDERED FIRST AND MAY BE APPROVED BY ONE MOTION IF NO
MEMBER OF THE BOARD OR AUDIENCE WISHES TO COMMENT OR ASK 
QUESTIONS. IF COMMENT OR DISCUSSION IS DESIRED BY ANYONE, THE
ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND WILL BE 
CONSIDERED IN LISTED SEQUENCE WITH AN OPPORTUNITY FOR ANY
MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC TO ADDRESS THE BOARD CONCERNING THE
ITEM BEFORE ACTION IS TAKEN. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION SHOWN IN CAPS 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

2) This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons to address the Board on any
matter not on this agenda but under the jurisdiction of the Board. Board members
may respond briefly to statements made or questions posed. They may ask a
question for clarification, make a referral to staff for factual information or request
staff to report back to the Board at a later meeting. Also, the Board may take action
to direct the staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda. SPEAKERS
ARE LIMITED TO TWO MINUTES. PLEASE STATE AND SPELL YOUR NAME
BEFORE MAKING YOUR PRESENTATION. THANK YOU!

BOARD MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS OR REPORTS 

3) On their own initiative, Board members may make an announcement or a report on
their own activities. They may ask a question for clarification, make a referral to
staff or take action to have staff place a matter of business on a future agenda
(Government Code section 54954.2(a)(2))

CA-4) Minutes for Kern Health Systems Board of Directors regular meeting on December 
14, 2017 (Fiscal Impact: None) –  
APPROVE 

CA-5) Report on KHS investment portfolio for the fourth quarter ending December 31, 
2017 (Fiscal Impact: None) –  
RECEIVE AND FILE

CA-6) Report on 2017 annual review of KHS Investment Policy (Fiscal Impact: None) – 
RECEIVE AND FILE

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

4 / 254



Agenda – Board of Directors Page 3 
Kern Health Systems 2/8/2018 
Regular Meeting 

CA-7) Report on Kern Health Systems 2017 annual travel report (Fiscal Impact: None) – 
RECEIVE AND FILE 

CA-8) Proposed Agreement with Level 3 CenturyLink, for voice and data services for the 
KHS Stockdale location from February 14, 2018 through February 13, 2019, in an 
amount not to exceed $112,843.20 (Fiscal Impact: $112,843.20; Budgeted) – 
APPROVE; AUTHORIZE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO SIGN 

9) Proposed Authorization authorizing the Chief Executive Officers to execute
subcontract agreement and corresponding novation agreement to S.C. Anderson,
Inc. in an amount not to exceed $3,100,000.00 (Fiscal Impact: $3,100,000.00;
Budgeted) –
APPROVE; AUTHORIZE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO SIGN

10) Report on Kern Health Systems financial statements for November 2017 (Fiscal
Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE

11) Report on Kern Health Systems 2017 Employee Work Place Satisfaction Survey
(Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE

12) Report on Kern Health Systems Strategic Plan 2018-2020 (Fiscal Impact: None) –
APPROVE

CA-13) Report on Kern Health Systems 2017 Department Goals and Objectives (Fiscal
Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE

CA-14) Report on Kern Health Systems Enhanced Benefits to Medi-Cal Coverage (Fiscal
Impact: $838,143) –
RECEIVE AND FILE

15) Report on Kern Health Systems Operation Performance and Review of the Kern
Health Systems Grievance report (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE

CA-16) Report on Accounts Payable Vendor Report, Administrative Contracts under
$100,000 budgeted and $50,000 non-budgeted, and non-claims paid through
QNXT system for November 2017 (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE

17) Kern Health Systems Chief Medical Officer report (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

5 / 254



Agenda – Board of Directors Page 4 
Kern Health Systems 2/8/2018 
Regular Meeting 

18) Kern Health Systems Chief Executive Officer report (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE

CA-19) Proposed Kern Health Systems provider contracts (rates confidential per Welfare 
and Institutions Code Section 14087.38(m)) – 
APPROVE; AUTHORIZE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO SIGN 

CA-20) Miscellaneous Documents – 
RECEIVE AND FILE    

A) Minutes for KHS Finance Committee meeting on December 8, 2017

ADJOURN TO THURSDAY, APRIL 12, 2018 AT 8:00 A.M. 

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT 
(Government Code Section 54953.2) 

The meeting facilities at Kern Health Systems are accessible to persons with 
disabilities. Disabled individuals who need special assistance to attend or participate in 
a meeting of the Board of Directors may request assistance at the Kern Health 
Systems office, 9700 Stockdale Highway, Bakersfield, California or by calling (661)
664-5000. Every effort will be made to reasonably accommodate individuals with 
disabilities by making meeting material available in alternative formats. Requests for 
assistance should be made five (5) working days in advance of a meeting whenever 
possible. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

6 / 254



SUMMARY 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 
5701 Truxtun Avenue, Suite 201 

Bakersfield, California 93309 

Regular Meeting 
Thursday, December 14, 2017 

8:00 A.M. 

BOARD RECONVENED 

Directors present: Rhoades, McGlew, Brar, Judd, Melendez, Patel, Patrick 

Directors absent: Deats, Hoffmann, Casas, Hinojosa, Stewart 

NOTE: The vote is displayed in bold below each item.  For example, Rhoades-Deats 
denotes Director Rhoades made the motion and Director Deats seconded the motion. 

CONSENT AGENDA/OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT:  ALL ITEMS LISTED
WITH A "CA" WERE CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE AND APPROVED BY ONE MOTION.

BOARD ACTION SHOWN IN CAPS 

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION 

Patrick 

CLOSED SESSION 

1) Request for Closed Session regarding peer review of a provider (Welfare and
Institutions Code Section 14087.38(o)) – SEE RESULTS BELOW

8:15 A.M. 

BOARD RECONVENED AT 8:15 A.M. 

REPORT ON ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION – 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

7 / 254



Summary – Board of Directors Page 2 
Kern Health Systems 12/14/2017 
Regular Meeting 

Item No. 1 concerning a Request for Closed Session regarding peer review
PROVIDERS RECOMMENDED FOR INITIAL CREDENTIALING NOVEMBER 2017 
of a provider (Welfare and Institutions Code Section 14087.38(o)) – HEARD; BY A 
UNANIMOUS VOTE OF THOSE DIRECTORS PRESENT, THE BOARD APPROVED 
ALL PROVIDERS RECOMMENDED FOR INITIAL CREDENTIALING; DIRECTOR
JUDD ABSTAINED FROM VOTING ON BELTAGUI, SHARARAH 
Item No. 1 concerning a Request for Closed Session regarding peer review
PROVIDERS RECOMMENDED FOR RECREDENTIALING NOVEMBER 2017 of a 
provider (Welfare and Institutions Code Section 14087.38(o)) – HEARD; BY A 
UNANIMOUS VOTE OF THOSE DIRECTORS PRESENT, THE BOARD APPROVED 
ALL PROVIDERS RECOMMENDED FOR RECREDENTIALING; DIRECTOR JUDD
ABSTAINED FROM VOTING ON NGUYEN, TANUS 
Item No. 1 concerning a Request for Closed Session regarding peer review
PROVIDERS RECOMMENDED FOR INITIAL CREDENTIALING DECEMBER 2017 
of a provider (Welfare and Institutions Code Section 14087.38(o)) – HEARD; BY A 
UNANIMOUS VOTE OF THOSE DIRECTORS PRESENT, THE BOARD APPROVED 
ALL PROVIDERS RECOMMENDED FOR INITIAL CREDENTIALING; DIRECTOR
JUDD ABSTAINED FROM VOTING ON DONALDSON, GHOLAM, LEAL 
Item No. 1 concerning a Request for Closed Session regarding peer review
PROVIDERS RECOMMENDED FOR RECREDENTIALING DECEMBER 2017 of a 
provider (Welfare and Institutions Code Section 14087.38(o)) – HEARD; BY A 
UNANIMOUS VOTE OF THOSE DIRECTORS PRESENT, THE BOARD APPROVED 
ALL PROVIDERS RECOMMENDED FOR RECREDENTIALING; DIRECTOR 
MCGLEW ABSTAINED FROM VOTING ON DAVIS, KERN VALLEY HEALTHCARE 
DISTRICT; DIRECTOR JUDD ABSTAINED FROM VOTING ON KERN MEDICAL 
CAMPUS PHARMACY 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

2) This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons to address the Board on any
matter not on this agenda but under the jurisdiction of the Board. Board members
may respond briefly to statements made or questions posed. They may ask a
question for clarification, make a referral to staff for factual information or request
staff to report back to the Board at a later meeting. Also, the Board may take action
to direct the staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda. SPEAKERS ARE
LIMITED TO TWO MINUTES. PLEASE STATE AND SPELL YOUR NAME BEFORE
MAKING YOUR PRESENTATION. THANK YOU!
NO ONE HEARD

BOARD MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS OR REPORTS 

3) On their own initiative, Board members may make an announcement or a report on
their own activities. They may ask a question for clarification, make a referral to staff
or take action to have staff place a matter of business on a future agenda
(Government Code section 54954.2(a)(2))
NO ONE HEARD

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

8 / 254



Summary – Board of Directors Page 3 
Kern Health Systems 12/14/2017 
Regular Meeting 

CA-4) Minutes for Kern Health Systems Board of Directors regular meeting on October 12, 
2017 (Fiscal Impact: None) –  
APPROVED 
McGlew-Patel: 7 Ayes: 5 Absent – Deats, Hoffmann, Casas, Hinojosa, Stewart 

CA-5) Minutes for Kern Health Systems Board of Directors special meeting on November 9, 
2017 (Fiscal Impact: None) –  
APPROVED 
McGlew-Patel: 7 Ayes: 5 Absent – Deats, Hoffmann, Casas, Hinojosa, Stewart 

CA-6) Report on Structural Steel Bid Award (Fiscal Impact: None) – 
RECEIVED AND FILED 
McGlew-Patel: 7 Ayes: 5 Absent – Deats, Hoffmann, Casas, Hinojosa, Stewart 

7) Proposed Authorization authorizing the Chief Executive Officer to execute subcontract
agreements with the lowest responsive and responsible bidders and corresponding
novation agreements to S C Anderson, General Contractor (Fiscal Impact:
$14,346,145) – GREGORY BYNUM, GREGORY D. BYNUM AND ASSOCIATES,
HEARD; THE FISCAL IMPACT AMOUNT WAS AMENDED TO $17,638,681
APPROVED; AUTHORIZED CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO SIGN
Patrick-McGlew: 7 Ayes; 5 Absent – Deats, Hoffmann, Casas, Hinojosa,
Stewart

CA-8) Report on Kern Health System Investment Portfolio for the third quarter ending 
September 30, 2017 (Fiscal Impact: None) –  
APPROVED 
McGlew-Patel: 7 Ayes: 5 Absent – Deats, Hoffmann, Casas, Hinojosa, Stewart 

NOTE: DIRECTOR JUDD ANNOUNCED THAT, DUE TO HIS CONTRACTUAL 
RELATIONSHIP WITH THE COUNTY OF KERN AND HIS APPOINTMENT AS 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER OF KERN MEDICAL, HE WOULD RECUSE HIMSELF 
FROM THE DISCUSSION AND VOTE ON ITEM 9 AND LEFT THE DAIS AT 9:05 
A.M. 

9) Proposed Retroactive Amendment No. 20 to Physician Services Agreement and
Amendment No. 39 to Hospital and Other Facility Services Agreement with Kern
Medical relating to services for Medi-Cal SPD enrollees pursuant to the
Intergovernmental Agreement regarding the transfer of public funds between the
County of Kern and the California Department of Health Care Services (Fiscal Impact:
None) –
APPROVED; AUTHORIZED CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO SIGN
Patrick -McGlew: 6 Ayes; 1 Abstention – Judd; 5 Absent – Deats, Hoffmann,
Casas, Hinojosa, Stewart

NOTE: DIRECTOR JUDD RETURNED TO THE DAIS AT 9:07 A.M. AFTER THE 
DISCUSSION AND VOTE ON ITEM 9 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

9 / 254



Summary – Board of Directors Page 4 
Kern Health Systems 12/14/2017 
Regular Meeting 

10) Proposed Kern Health Systems 2018 Operating and Capital Budgets (Fiscal Impact:
None) –
APPROVED
Brar-Patel: 7 Ayes; 5 Absent – Deats, Hoffmann, Casas, Hinojosa, Stewart

CA-11) Proposed policy with OPTUM for reinsurance to mitigate costs incurred by Kern Health 
Systems for members with high dollar inpatient admissions from January 1, 2018 
through December 31, 2018 in an amount not to exceed $0.47 per member per month 
(Fiscal Impact: $1,371,014 estimated; Budgeted) –  
APPROVED 
McGlew-Patel: 7 Ayes; 5 Absent – Deats, Hoffmann, Casas, Hinojosa, Stewart 

CA-12) Report on Kern Health Systems 2018 Marketing Plan (Fiscal Impact: None) – 
RECEIVED AND FILED 
McGlew-Patel: 7 Ayes; 5 Absent – Deats, Hoffmann, Casas, Hinojosa, Stewart 

CA-13) Report on Kern Health Systems Strategic Planning Meeting; Summary and Next
Steps (Fiscal Impact: None) –  
RECEIVED AND FILED 
McGlew-Patel: 7 Ayes; 5 Absent – Deats, Hoffmann, Casas, Hinojosa, Stewart 

CA-14) Report on Kern Health Systems 2016 Provider Satisfaction Survey (Fiscal Impact: 
None) –  
RECEIVED AND FILED 
McGlew-Patel: 7 Ayes; 5 Absent – Deats, Hoffmann, Casas, Hinojosa, Stewart 

15) Proposed Budget Request for 2018 Project Consulting Professional Services, from
January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018 (Fiscal Impact: $2,959,453; Budgeted)
–
APPROVED
Patel-Patrick: 7 Ayes; 5 Absent – Deats, Hoffmann, Casas, Hinojosa, Stewart

CA-16) Proposed Agreement with Optum, Inc, to provide Claims Edit Platform Solution, 
maintenance and support in an amount not to exceed $1,624,098; additionally include 
purchase of hardware, software and professional services to support installation and 
deployment $1,007,030, from December 14, 2017 through December 14, 2020 (Fiscal 
Impact: $2,631,128; Budgeted) –  
APPROVED; AUTHORIZED CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO SIGN 
McGlew-Patel: 7 Ayes; 5 Absent – Deats, Hoffmann, Casas, Hinojosa, Stewart 

CA-17) Proposed Amendment with ZeOmega, Inc, for the implementation of the third   phase 
of the Jiva Software Platform in an amount not to exceed $338,875; additionally 
include professional services to support installation  and function not to exceed 
$2,669,086, from January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018 (Fiscal Impact: 
$3,007,961; Budgeted) –  
APPROVED; AUTHORIZED CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO SIGN 
McGlew-Patel: 7 Ayes; 5 Absent – Deats, Hoffmann, Casas, Hinojosa, Stewart 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

10 / 254



Summary – Board of Directors Page 5 
Kern Health Systems 12/14/2017 
Regular Meeting 

NOTE – DIRECTOR JUDD LEFT THE DAIS AT 9:24, BEFORE THE DISCUSSION 
OF ITEM 18 AND DID NOT RETURN 

18) Report on Kern Health Systems financial statements for September 2017 and October
2017 (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVED AND FILED
Melendez-Patel: 6 Ayes; 6 Absent – Deats, Hoffmann, Casas, Hinojosa, Judd,
Stewart

CA-19) Report on Accounts Payable Vendor Report, Administrative Contracts under 
$100,000 budgeted and $50,000 non-budgeted, and non-claims paid through QNXT
system for September 2017 and October 2017 (Fiscal Impact: None) –  
RECEIVED AND FILED 
McGlew-Patel: 7 Ayes; 5 Absent – Deats, Hoffmann, Casas, Hinojosa, Stewart 

20) Kern Health Systems Chief Medical Officer report (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVED AND FILED
Patrick-Melendez: 6 Ayes; 6 Absent – Deats, Hoffmann, Casas, Hinojosa, Judd,
Stewart

21) Kern Health Systems Chief Executive Officer report (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVED AND FILED
Patel-McGlew: 6 Ayes; 6 Absent – Deats, Hoffmann, Casas, Hinojosa, Judd,
Stewart

CA-22) Proposed Kern Health Systems provider contracts (rates confidential per Welfare and 
Institutions Code Section 14087.38(m)) – 
APPROVED; AUTHORIZED CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO SIGN 
McGlew-Patel: 7 Ayes; 5 Absent – Deats, Hoffmann, Casas, Hinojosa, Stewart 

CA-23) Proposed reappointment of Dilbaugh Gehlawat, M.D. and Sarabjeet Singh, M.D.  to 
the Kern Health Systems Pharmacy & Therapeutic Committee (Fiscal Impact: None) 
– 
APPOINTMENTS MADE 
McGlew-Patel: 7 Ayes; 5 Absent – Deats, Hoffmann, Casas, Hinojosa, Stewart 

CA-24) Proposed modifications to Kern Health Systems formulary (Fiscal Impact: None) – 
APPROVED  
McGlew-Patel: 7 Ayes; 5 Absent – Deats, Hoffmann, Casas, Hinojosa, Stewart 

CA-25) Miscellaneous Documents – 
RECEIVED AND FILED    
McGlew-Patel: 7 Ayes; 5 Absent – Deats, Hoffmann, Casas, Hinojosa, Stewart 

A) Minutes for KHS Public Policy Committee meeting on January 24, 2017
B) Minutes for KHS Public Policy Committee meeting on April 25, 2017
C) Minutes for KHS Public Policy Committee meeting on July 25, 2017
D) Minutes for KHS QI/UM Committee meeting on March 2, 2017

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

11 / 254



Summary – Board of Directors Page 6 
Kern Health Systems 12/14/2017 
Regular Meeting 

E) Minutes for KHS QI/UM Committee meeting on May 25, 2017
F) Minutes for KHS QI/UM Committee meeting on August 24, 2017
G) Minutes for KHS Finance Committee meeting on October 6, 2017

ADJOURN TO THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 8, 2018 AT 8:00 A.M. 
BRAR 

/s/ Kimberly Hoffmann, Pharm.D., BCPP 
Secretary, Board of Directors 
Kern Health Systems 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

12 / 254



To:  KHS Board of Directors 

From: Robert Landis, CFO 

Date:  February 8, 2018 

Re:  Quarterly Review of Kern Health Systems Investment Portfolio 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Background 

The Kern Health Systems (“KHS”) Investment Policy stipulates the following order of

investment objectives: 

 Preservation of principal

 Liquidity

 Yield

The investment portfolios are designed to attain a market-average rate of return through 

economic cycles given an acceptable level of risk.  KHS currently maintains the following

investment portfolios:  

Short-Term Portfolio (Under 1 year)

Funds held in this time frame are typically utilized to pay providers, meet operating expenses,

fund capital projects and distribute pass-through monies waiting for additional approvals and/or

support to be paid. Additionally, extra liquidity is maintained in the event the State is late with its 

monthly capitation payment and/or MCO Tax reimbursements. 

Long-Term Portfolio (1-5 years)

Funds held in this time frame are typically for reserves and to take advantage of obtaining higher 

yields. 

 Requested Action 

Receive and File. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

13 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

14 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

15 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

16 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

17 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

18 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

19 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

20 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

21 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

22 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

23 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

24 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

25 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

26 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

27 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

28 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

29 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

30 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

31 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

32 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

33 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

34 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

35 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

36 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

37 / 254





To:  KHS Board of Directors 

From:  Robert Landis, CFO 

Date:   February 8, 2018 

Re:  2017 Annual Review of Kern Health Systems Investment Policy 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Background 

The KHS Investment Portfolio follows the Board approved Investment Policy (Attachment 1). 

As part of their annual review, Senior Management is not recommending any revisions to the 

Investment Policy at this time. The Investment Policy stipulates the following order of investment 

objectives: 

KHS utilizes three different investment organizations to invest the cash that is not needed for the

immediate needs of the agency (Attachment 2).  All investments follow the Board approved 

investment policy that stipulates the following order of investment objectives: 

 Preservation of principal

 Liquidity

 Yield

UBS is a national brokerage firm with a Bakersfield office that administers the KHS Board approved 

investment policy in a segregated account.   Investments are in high quality bonds with an average 

duration of approximately 2 1/2 years. For the 2017 year UBS investments earned the highest returns. 

The Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) is a public agency that allows smaller public agencies 

to pool their money and get the economies of scale that larger agencies with large portfolios receive. 

The California State Treasurer operates LAIF.  Because it serves many agencies with short term 

liquidity needs, investments have an average six month duration.  

Wells Fargo is KHS’ local bank and offers a money market fund.  This is beneficial since surplus 

cash can be easily moved to and from the checking accounts.  Money market funds offer preservation

of principal, are highly liquid, and currently earn a very low interest rate. Additionally KHS invests 

directly with the Wells Fargo Securities Fixed Income division in high quality bonds, commercial 

paper and FDIC insured certificates of deposit. 

 Requested Action

Receive and File.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

39 / 254



Attachment 1

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

40 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

41 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

42 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

43 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

44 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

45 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

46 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

47 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

48 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

49 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

50 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

51 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

52 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

53 / 254



Attachment 2

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

54 / 254



To:  KHS Board of Directors 

From:  Robert Landis, CFO 

Date:  February 8, 2018 

Re:  2017 Annual Report for Travel 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Background 

Kern Health Systems Employee Travel and Expense Reimbursement Policy requires an annual report 

(attached) to be submitted to the KHS Board of Directors. 

Discussion 

 KHS encourages employees to attend conferences and seminars to: 

1. Obtain updated information on key issues that they are concerned about.

2. Interact with other health plans that may be experiencing similar issues and problems and to solve

those issues together.

3. Have issues addressed on a specific topic by recognized experts who are up to date with the latest

developments in the field.

4. Evaluate the latest technologies that can potentially help make KHS more efficient.

5. Learn about facts and statistics that will help employees better understand the changing dynamics

in the healthcare industry.

During 2017 $109,771.09 was spent on employee travel, which was approximately $10,000 more than the 

prior year. The majority of this amount relates to the increased need of the Information Technology

Department to attend vendor conferences. KHS has increased its footprint in large commercial systems

such as ZeOmega, TriZetto and Healthx. Attendance at vendor conferences provides KHS with insights 

into the systems current functionality, a better understanding of the software product roadmaps, and the

ability to network with peer health plans that use the products.  The Information Technology Department 

will continue to leverage these conferences in order to maximize the positive impact on the operations of 

the plan. 

Requested Action 

Receive and File; for informational purposes only. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

55 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

56 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

57 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

58 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

59 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

60 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

61 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

62 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

63 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

64 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

65 / 254





KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

67 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

68 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

69 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

70 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

71 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

72 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

73 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

74 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

75 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

76 / 254



To:  KHS Board of Directors 

From: Douglas A. Hayward, CEO 

Date: February 8, 2018 

Re: Electrical Bid Award 

Background: 

Kern Health Systems (KHS) published a Notice Inviting Bids to the pre-qualified Electrical 

Contractors. The 2nd invitation to bid for these services was published on January 29, 2018 and 

formal bids are due February 13, 2018.   

In order to meet the KHS construction timeline and due to the time critical nature of this trade, 

we are requesting for the low bidder contractor to be immediately contracted and novated to our 

general contractor.  This will require the Board of Directors to authorize KHS Chief Executive 

Officer to execute these agreements.  As an additional safeguard, the contract will be presented

to the Board of Directors at the next regularly scheduled meeting in April 2018.  Should the

lowest bid amount be higher than the estimated amount outlined below, we will not proceed and 

will convene a special meeting with the KHS Board of Directors to review the bid proposal.     

Emily Duran and Greg Bynum will be present for discussion and to give a project update. 

Requested Action: 

1. Recommend KHS Board of Directors authorize CEO to execute Electrical Bid Contract

with the lowest bidder and novate agreement to General Contract: SC Anderson for an

amount not to exceed $3,100,000.

2. In discussion with the Developer, it would be prudent at this time for the Board to

authorize Robert Landis, CFO to execute time sensitive agreements during the CEO’s

absence between February 22nd and March 15th, 2018.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

77 / 254





To:  KHS Board of Directors  

From:  Robert Landis, CFO 

Date:    February 8, 2018 

Re:       November 2017 Financial Results 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

The November results reflect a $30,472 Net Increase in Net Position which is a $78,770 unfavorable variance 

to the budget.  Listed below are the major variances for the month: 

1) Total Revenues reflect a $ 5.4 million favorable variance primarily due to:

A) $.9 million unfavorable variance relating to Family and Other primarily due to lower than expected

enrollment ($.7 million), a lower than expected budgeted rate increase from the State effective July 1,

2017 ($.8 million) and higher than expected Maternity revenue ($.6 Million).

B) $.7 million favorable variance relating to Expansion primarily due to lower than expected enrollment

($.1 million), an a lower than expected budgeted rate decrease from the State effective July 1, 2017

($.6 million) and higher than expected HEP C revenue ($.1 million).

C) $.7 million favorable variance in Reinsurance Recoveries due to higher than expected reinsurance

amounts received.

D) $2.5 million favorable variance in COB/Subrogation due to higher than expected claim payments

where KHS is not primary.

E) $2.1 million favorable variance relating to Rate/Income Adjustment primarily due to 2016

reinsurance recoveries (.6 million) and payments relating to Expansion membership for prior years

($1.5 million) offset by items included  in 2E below.

2) Total Medical Costs reflect a $5.6 million unfavorable variance primarily due to:

A) $2.3 million unfavorable variance in Physician Services primarily due to higher than expected

utilization of Referral Specialty Services.

B) $3.1 million unfavorable variance in Inpatient primarily due to higher than expected utilization for

Family and Other and SPD members.

C) $1.4 million unfavorable variance in Outpatient Hospital primarily due to higher than expected

utilization for Family and Other and SPD members.

D) $.8 million favorable variance in Pharmacy primarily due to lower than expected HEP-C utilization

E) $.4 million favorable variance in  IBNR, Incentive, Paid Claims Adjustment primarily due to a

favorable  prior year P4P adjustment ($1. 8 million), an unfavorable prior year IBNR adjustment (.6

million) and the accrual of expenses associated with  the favorable Expansion Rate Income

Adjustment mentioned in 1E above  ($.8 million).

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

79 / 254



. 

The November Medical Loss Ratio is 94.2% which is unfavorable to the 92.9% budgeted amount. The 

November Administrative Expense Ratio is 5.7% which is favorable to the 6.0% budgeted amount. 

The results for the 11 months ended November 30, 2017 reflects a Net Increase in Net Position of

$22,216,666. This is a $14,992,258 favorable variance to budget and includes approximately $10.3 million of 

favorable adjustments from the prior year. The year-to-date Medical Loss Ratio is 91.9% which is favorable 

to the 92.1% budgeted amount. The year-to-date Administrative Expense Ratio is 4.8% which is favorable to 

the 5.8% budgeted amount.  

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

80 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

81 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

82 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

83 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

84 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

85 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

86 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

87 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

88 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

89 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

90 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

91 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

92 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

93 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

94 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

95 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

96 / 254



To:   KHS Board of Directors 

From: Douglas A Hayward, CEO 

Date:  February 8, 2018 

Re:  Employee Survey 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Background 

Kern Health Systems conducted its 3rd Annual Employee Survey.  Each year, as specified in

Kern Health Systems Employee Retention Plan, employees are surveyed to: 

 Gauge satisfaction with their jobs, managers and employer

 Identify factors which influence employee retention with KHS

 Evaluate internal opportunities for enhancing employees work experience with KHS

A summary of the results (enclosed PPT presentation) will be given by Anita Martin, Director of

Human Resources.  

Requested Action 

Receive and File. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

97 / 254



Employee Satisfaction &

Engagement Survey

2017

Anita Martin

Director of Human Resources

February 8, 2018

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

98 / 254



Conducting the Survey

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

5 Key Reasons to Conduct Employee Satisfaction and Engagement Surveys

1.)  Measure Employee Engagement

2.)  Give Employees a Voice

3.)  Increase Employee Engagement

4.)  Direct Organizational Growth

5.)  Benchmark Results

KHS will continue the process of annually surveying our employees to gauge

their level of satisfaction and commitment to the organization and report our

results to the Board of Directors.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

99 / 254



The Survey
• Scoring:

16 areas represented the survey with 2 - 8 questions in each area

Responses scored on a scale of 1 to 5. The scale is as follows:

- 1 Very Dissatisfied
- 2 Dissatisfied
- 3 Neutral
- 4 Satisfied
- 5 Very Satisfied

Weighted average of all questions in that area:
above 4.0 indicate satisfied
below 4.0 mild dissatisfaction
below 3.75 moderate dissatisfaction
below 3.50 increasing dissatisfaction
below 3.0 dissatisfied

Participation:  87.9 % (328 employees responded out of 373 active
employees – does not include employees on continuous LOA)

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

100 / 254



The Survey Responses
2015 - 2017

4.12

4.39

4.32

3.75

3.85

3.95

4.05

4.15

4.25

4.35

4.45

2015 2016 2017

Q.1 Overall Satisfaction

4.16

4.3

4.29

3.75

3.85

3.95

4.05

4.15

4.25

4.35

4.45

2015 2016 2017

Q.3 Executive Team
(confidence, planning, doesn't play favorites, 

keeps their word)

4.1

4.29 4.27

3.75

3.85

3.95

4.05

4.15

4.25

4.35

4.45

2015 2016 2017

Q.2 Overall Enthusiasm to come to
work everyday

3.9

4

4.15

3.75

3.85

3.95

4.05

4.15

4.25

4.35

4.45

2015 2016 2017

Q.4 My Departments Leadership
(confidence, planning, direction, doesn't play 

favorites, leads by example)

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

101 / 254



The Survey Responses
2015 – 2017 (cont.)

4.04

4.16
4.18

3.75

3.85

3.95

4.05

4.15

4.25

4.35

4.45

2015 2016 2017

Q.5 My Corporate Culture
(confidence, planning, direction, doesn't play 

favorites, leads by example)

4.42

4.51
4.5

3.75

3.85

3.95

4.05

4.15

4.25

4.35

4.45

4.55

2015 2016 2017

Q.6 Pride
(proud to work at KHS, proud to wok in my 

department)

3.93

4.03
4.05

3.75

3.85

3.95

4.05

4.15

4.25

4.35

4.45

2015 2016 2017

Q.7 Corporate Communication
(KHS communications frequent enough, trust 

the Executives Teams communications, 
Department communciations, Executive Team 

listens.)

3.91

3.96
4.1

3.75

3.85

3.95

4.05

4.15

4.25

4.35

4.45

2015 2016 2017

Q.8 Department Communications
(my departments' leadership communicates 

clearly, keeps me up to date, trust 
communicatinms, leadership listens.)

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

102 / 254



The Survey Responses
2015 – 2017 (cont.)

3.88

4.03 4.09

3.75

3.85

3.95

4.05

4.15

4.25

4.35

4.45

2015 2016 2017

Q.9 Career Development
(opportunities to learn and grow, OJT offered, 
communicated about my progress, encourages 

development.)

4.43

4.5
4.5

3.75

3.85

3.95

4.05

4.15

4.25

4.35

4.45

4.55

2015 2016 2017

Q.10 Your Role at KHS
(understand my role, how my role contributes, 

willingness to go above and beyond.)

3.8

3.9 3.93

3.75

3.85

3.95

4.05

4.15

4.25

4.35

4.45

1 2 3

Q.11 Recognition and Rewards
(I am valued, KHS recognizes work well done, 

praised for my work.)

3.9

3.98

4.13

3.75

3.85

3.95

4.05

4.15

4.25

4.35

4.45

2015 2016 2017

Q.12 Teamwork and Collaboration
department leadership encourages, feel part of a 

team, departments work well together, employees 
in my department work well together.)

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

103 / 254



The Survey Responses
2015 – 2017 (cont.)

4.19

4.26 4.37

3.75

3.85

3.95

4.05

4.15

4.25

4.35

4.45

2015 2016 2017

Q.13 Immediate Supervisor
(fair, comfort level, handles issues satisfactorily, 

coaches, gives encouragement.)

4.28

4.4
4.39

3.75

3.85

3.95

4.05

4.15

4.25

4.35

4.45

2015 2016 2017

Q.14 Diversity
(all employees are treated fairly, comfort level 

with all employees of diverse backgrounds, 
leadership ensures diversity.)

4.46

4.58
4.61

3.75

3.85

3.95

4.05

4.15

4.25

4.35

4.45

4.55

4.65

2015 2016 2017

Q.16 I would recommend KHS to a
friend or relative?

4.32

4.48
4.47

3.57

4.14

4.04

3.55

3.75

3.95

4.15

4.35

4.55

2015 2016 2017

Q.15 Benefits
(a. benefits package)

(b. paid fairly)

Pay

Package

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

104 / 254



Employee Satisfaction
and Employee Engagement

Why measure both? What’s the difference?
• Employee satisfaction is the state of a worker enjoying their job — but

not necessarily being engaged with it. Imagine the employee who gets
to show up to work early and leave late without contributing much or
breaking a sweat.

• Employee engagement is something that occurs when workers are
committed to helping their companies achieve all of their goals.
Engaged employees are motivated to show up to work every day and
do everything within their power to help their companies succeed.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

105 / 254



Employee Engagement
The GALLUP Q12

1. Do you know what is expected of you at work?

2. Do you have the materials and equipment to do your job?

3. At work, do you have the opportunity to do what you do best every day?

4. In the last seven days, have you received recognition or praise for doing good work?

5. Does your supervisor, or someone at work , seem to care about you?

6. Is there someone at work that encourages your development?

7. At work, do your opinions seem to count?

8. Does the mission/purpose of KHS make you feel your job is important?

9. Are your associates (fellow employees) committed to doing quality work?

10. Do you have a best fried at work?

11. In the last six months, has someone at work talked to you about your progress?

12. In the last year, have you had opportunities to learn and grow?

Source: GALLUP.com and GALLUP News, August 10, 2006

Gallup's employee engagement work is based on more than 30 years of in-depth behavioral economic 
research involving more than 17 million employees. Through rigorous research, Gallup has identified 12 core 
elements -- the Q12 -- that link powerfully to key business outcomes. These 12 statements emerged as those 
that best predict employee and workgroup performance.  In a nutshell: Employee Engagement provides 
analytics to help leaders and organizations identify opportunities to create meaningful change.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

106 / 254



Employee Engagement
GALLUP Q12

98.16% 97.85% 96.58%

56.75%

94.79%

84.97% 83.74%

96.63%
93.87%

42.64%

80.06%

88.04%

0.00%

10.00%

20.00%

30.00%

40.00%

50.00%

60.00%

70.00%

80.00%

90.00%

100.00%

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

Engaged Not Engaged Actively Disengaged

84.5%15.5%

Question #

KHS

GALLUP Benchmarks <33% 33-66% >66%

Source: GALLUP.com and GALLUP News, August 10, 2006

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

107 / 254



Final Survey Question:
What can KHS do to increase your satisfaction?

161 Responses (summarized)

• Repeated from 2015 and 2016
- Very happy working here
- KHS is doing a great job
- I love working at KHS 

• Benefits –
- Fitness Room/Gym Memberships
- Alternate work schedules
- Telecommute
- Cost-of-living adjustments in addition to merit increases

• Communication (third year in a row most received comment)
- Improve communications between departments
- Better communication from department Leadership
- Better communication on new building, new KHS initiatives and community events

• Recognition
- Recognize accomplishments
- Recognition for hard work

• Management
- Do more departmental team building 
- Hold all employees accountable for their work
- Stop playing favorites/eliminate favoritism

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

108 / 254



2015/2016 Action Items
and Corresponding Turnover Results

14.40%

10.40%

19.90%

16.08%

11.52% 11.71%
10.60%

8.30%

0.00%

5.00%

10.00%

15.00%

20.00%

25.00%

%
 o

f 
Tu

rn
o

ve
r

YEAR

KHS Turnover  2010 - 2017
December 31, 2017

• Salary Survey – market rate salary adjustments and pay band adjustments
annually

• Leadership Training and SLII Training
• Tuition Reimbursement
• Increased Paid Time Off and revised the EIB Policy
• Increased break times from 10 to 15 minutes
• Increased promotions from within

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

109 / 254



Conclusion of the Employee Satisfaction and
Engagement Survey

At 84.5% in overall Engagement – KHS has HIGH employee engagement

Things we are doing that we need to keep doing?

• Executive Team maintain the Open Door Policy

• Maintain an environment of Diversity

• Continue to promote from within whenever possible

• Promoting the new Tuition Reimbursement Policy

• Continue to Survey Employees Annually

Things we could improve on?

• Communications throughout the organization
• Top down – What’s going on with KHS

• Inter-department

• Supervisors within their departments

• Recognition – Feedback to employees on performance, praise for job well done

• Listen to employees suggestions

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

110 / 254



Demographics of Employees

Silent Generation (traditionalists)

Generation X

Millennials (Gen Y)

Baby Boomers

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

111 / 254



In which department do you work?

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

112 / 254



Next Steps

1. Report EE Satisfaction Survey results to Employees

2. HR Town Hall Meetings are on agenda
- Quarterly scheduled for March, June, September and December

3. Bring back Employee Quarterly Newsletter -
- Provide a way to communication about what is going on with KHS

to employees on regular basis

4. Increase events that promote the new KHS Wellness Initiative

5. Continue Supervisors Training – Interviewing Skills, Coaching for
Success, Difficult Conversations and Effective Performance
Evaluations

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

113 / 254





To:  KHS Board of Directors 

From:  Douglas A. Hayward, CEO

Date:  February 8, 2018 

Re:  2018-2020 Kern Health Systems Three Year Strategic Plan

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Background  

With Pacific Health Consulting Group’s assistance from Bobbie Wunsch, Partner, Kern Health Systems 

undertook developing a new Strategic Plan beginning with a one day Board Retreat in November, 2017.   

Prior to the Retreat, Board members and management reviewed several sources of information to gain a 

greater understanding of the environment and challenges facing KHS in the upcoming three years.  

Included for consideration were the following reports and surveys: 

 Medi-Cal Matters Moving Medi-Cal Forward on the Path to Delivery System Transformation

 Medi-Cal Landscape Assessment

 Medi-Cal Matters

 Medi-Cal Win-Win: Surging Enrollment Fosters Investing in the Safety Net

 Delivery System Transformation: Improving Care and Outcomes

 Physician Participation in Medi-Cal: Is Supply Meeting Demand?

 Medi-Cal Managed Care Plans and Safety Net Clinics Under the ACA 

 Board of Directors Questionnaire Summary used to prepare for the Strategic Planning Session

 Executive Management Questionnaire Summary also used to prepare for the Strategic Planning

Session

 KHS strategic priorities and outcomes identified by the Board at the Strategic Planning Session

The overarching theme for the Retreat revolved around the changing healthcare environment and its 

impact to Kern Health Systems. The Board of Directors heard presentations from the CEO on the 

“Current State of Kern Health Systems” and the Senior Project Director for The California Health Care 

Foundation, Chris Perrone, who spoke on “Hot Topics on the Health Care Environment”.  The discussion 

that followed covered a variety of areas including:   

 External Environment and Competitive Market Conditions

 Internal review (strengths, weakness)

 Opportunities and Choices (including challenges to success)

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

115 / 254



From the Retreat, five strategic priorities were developed around value-based payments, health plan 

member engagement, expansion of access to services, integrated care to include Mental Health, SUD, and 

other social determinants of health and provider data and information sharing.  These areas, along with 

other priorities deemed important by management were the focus of the 6 goals and subsequent strategies 

comprising the 2018-2020 Strategic Plan.  Within selected goals, certain strategies were repeated from the 

2015-2017 Strategic Plan.  In such instances, they either continue to be important to warrant repeating or 

not completed and carried over from the previous Strategic Plan 

Along with the Strategic Plan is a document summarizing the discussion and outcomes from the 

11/9/2017 Board Retreat.  The document is structured to show the reader where in the Strategic Plan each 

item is covered.  

Jeremy McGuire, Director of Government Affairs and Business Development will present the new 3 year 

Strategic Plan.  

Requested Action   

Approval of the new 2018-2020 Three Year Strategic Plan for Kern Health Systems. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

116 / 254



2018-2020
Kern Health Systems
Draft Strategic Plan

2/8/18

1

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

117 / 254



Background
• The Kern Health Systems Board of Directors and Staff undertook the following process to develop

the 2018-2020 Strategic Plan:

– Board Questionnaire - Requested board input on strengths and weaknesses, strategic
priorities.

– Executive Team Questionnaire – Requested executive input regarding strengths and
weaknesses, opportunities and threats, and external issues.

– Board/Executive Articles – Shared reading material regarding the Medi-Cal and Healthcare
environment.

– Planning Session – Facilitated by Bobbie Wunsch, with guest speaker Chris Perrone. Session
touched on the current state of KHS, hot topics in the health care environment, and
conducted brainstorming around various scenarios.

– Internal refinement process – Staff incorporated all of the previous input into a Strategic Plan
format.

• The draft Strategic Plan that follows is considered to be a high-level roadmap of the next 3 years for
KHS.  Some initiatives are definitive while others will require additional time to fully develop and
understand.  This roadmap will be used to drive specific initiatives through annual departmental
goals and objectives, projects, and the budgeting process. 2

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

118 / 254



Board Retreat Summary

3

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

119 / 254



Strategic Plan Draft - Overview

4

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

120 / 254



Strategic Plan Draft – Goal 1

5

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

121 / 254



Strategic Plan Draft – Goal 1

6

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

122 / 254



Strategic Plan Draft – Goal 1

7

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

123 / 254



Strategic Plan Draft – Goal 2

8

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

124 / 254



Strategic Plan Draft – Goal 3

9

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

125 / 254



Strategic Plan Draft – Goal 4

10

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

126 / 254



Strategic Plan Draft – Goal 4

11

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

127 / 254



Strategic Plan Draft – Goal 4

12

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

128 / 254



Strategic Plan Draft – Goal 4

13

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

129 / 254



Strategic Plan Draft – Goal 5

14

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

130 / 254



Strategic Plan Draft – Goal 5

15

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

131 / 254



Strategic Plan Draft – Goal 5

16

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

132 / 254



Strategic Plan Draft – Goal 6

17

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

133 / 254



Strategic Plan Draft – Goal 6

18

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

134 / 254



Strategic Plan Draft – Goal 5

19

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

135 / 254



Strategic Plan Draft – Goal 5

20

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

136 / 254



Strategic Plan Draft – Goal 5

21

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

137 / 254



Next Steps

• Requesting Board approval.

• Staff will continue to provide quarterly Board updates which will provide insight on specific
undertakings.

• KHS acknowledges the unpredictable nature of this industry and thus views the Strategic Plan as a
roadmap for the future. As more clarity is obtained staff will update the plan and provide visibility
to the Board.

• This Strategic Plan will drive annual departmental goals and objectives, project planning, and the
budgeting process.

22

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

138 / 254



To:  KHS Board of Directors 

From: Douglas Hayward, CEO 

Date: February 8, 2018 

Re: Update on KHS 2017 Goals and Objectives 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Background 

At the close of each calendar year Management summarizes the results of the annual

departmental goals and objectives. The attached presentation includes the year-end status report

on KHS’ 2017 Department Goals and Objectives.    

As of the end of 2017 staff has completed 103 (88%) of the departmental goals and objectives.  

Only 3 goals (2%) are marked as not being achieved/achievable. The remaining 12 (10%) in-

progress goals have been rolled into 2018 and are scheduled to be completed.  

Specific details of the in-progress and incomplete items are laid out in the accompanying 

presentation.  

Requested Action 

Receive and file 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

139 / 254



2017 Departmental Goals
and Objectives Update

February 8, 2018

1

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

140 / 254



Background

• Each year department-heads work with executive management to create
annual goals and objectives.  These goals are tied to the organization’s
strategic plan and/or the department’s operational performance metrics.

• With 2017 coming to an end, management has prepared a summary status
report for the departmental goals and objectives.

• Green = Completed on time and desired outcome achieved

• Yellow = In progress and desired outcome achievable

• Red = Not completed or desired outcome not achieved

2

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

141 / 254



2017 Goals and Objectives Summary

3

• Overall completion rate of 88%.  Potentially becomes 98% completion rate
when “in-progress” goals are completed.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

142 / 254



Incomplete Items

4

• Member Services Screen Pop – Executive leadership prioritized other project efforts which
resulted in this project not being pursued in 2017.

• Claims Reports Repository – Department created a centralized log of reports overseen by
management. Additional work still being done to improve the repository.

• Claims Accept COB information Electronically – System limitations were encountered which will 
be alleviated with an upgrade to QNXT in Q1 2018.

• Case Management connecting ER utilizers to their PCP – The goal was to connect members with
their PCP and have a completed visit 50 % of the time. The actual outcome was 45%.

• Health Ed contract with Bakersfield Schools health centers – KHS encountered delays with the
clinic provider, efforts are ongoing.

• Health Ed preparation for NCQA accreditation – Efforts are ongoing into 2018, this is a lower
priority due to a lack of regulatory necessity.

• Health Ed allow submission of electronic PM160 forms – DHCS retired this form so this effort
was no longer needed.

• Health Ed expansion of Asthma Pilots – Pilot canceled due to the targeted provider failing to
receive program grant.

• Pharmacy improve RX adherence for diabetic members – This effort is now being tracked in
Disease Management.

• Pharmacy 90% online TARs – JIVA and Provider Portal changes delayed this roll out.
• HR Revise Performance Management – Implemented about 80% of desired features. Remaining 

features will be provided in an upcoming software update.
• HR load historical data into new payroll system – Due to employee turnover and an unplanned

long-term leave of absence, this project will be carried forward to 2018.
• HR host a “girls who code” program – IT security kinks delayed this effort.
• IT Document Repository Replacement – New document repository was purchased and migration

began. Remaining departments will be migrated in 2018.
• Provider Relations contract management software – PR will be reviewing internal and external

options moving forward.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

143 / 254





To:  KHS Board of Directors 

From: Douglas A Hayward, CEO 

Date: February 8, 2018 

Re: Benefit Enhancement Update 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Background 

In November 2015, the Board of Directors established an Ad hoc Committee to review the 

existing Member Medi-Cal coverage for benefit gaps or enhancements.  In August 2016, the

Board of Directors approved four benefit enhancements: Wellness Based Incentives, Medical 

Condition Based Incentives, Pulmonary Rehabilitative Services, and Respite Care for Homeless

Members.  The Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) approved the enhanced benefit

program which began January, 2017 

Wellness and Medical Conditioned Based Incentives 

The Wellness Based Incentives consisted of first aid kits, umbrella stroller vouchers, and diapers

and wipes or a portable crib vouchers.  Utilization data revealed 19% of the targeted population 

was impacted and 46% of the budgeted funds were utilized.  Further analysis of the voucher 

benefit enhancements revealed 60% of the umbrella stroller vouchers and 25% of the 

diapers/crib vouchers had expired without redemption.  The Medical Condition Based Incentives

consisted of pill boxes and automated blood pressure monitors.  (Due to Medi-Cal expanding its

coverage to include blood pressure monitors as a benefit, KHS only fulfilled distribution of the 

pill boxes resulting in 5% of the targeted population being impacted and 3% of the budgeted

funds being utilized).  

In an attempt to increase utilization of these enhanced benefits, KHS is exploring alternative 

solutions to administer the Wellness and Medical Condition Based Incentives, such as 

distribution of gift cards in replacement of the vouchers, providing a list of recommended items

to purchase at stores, and identification of other strategies or items that support wellness and 

medical condition management. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

145 / 254



Pulmonary Rehabilitation Benefit 

The Pulmonary Rehabilitation benefit serves to improve health outcomes and quality of life 

related to pulmonary conditions, i.e. COPD, Emphysema, Asthma, etc.,  and compliance with

medication regimens and treatment plans.  Lowering the overall costs of pulmonary patients

through reduction of ER and subsequent acute hospital admissions can be enhanced with early 

identification and intervention. The original intent of the benefit was to include both inpatient 

and outpatient pulmonary rehabilitation through partnerships with KHS provider network. The 

outpatient component was not able to be operationalized since no providers could be identified

who performed these services on an ambulatory basis.  Therefore post-acute hospitalization for 

pulmonary rehabilitation becomes the focus of the enhancement.  

Medical Respite Care Benefit 

Medical respite care is post-acute medical care for homeless persons who are too ill or frail to

recover from a physical illness or injury on the streets but are not ill enough to be in a hospital. 

Partnering with medical respite helped to create an essential care linkage, opening the door to 

additional physical and behavioral health care coordination and holistic social support services, 

all of which uphold our driving goal of the Triple Aim. Many members may not be eligible for 

services at traditional Skilled Nursing facilities due to mental health or substance abuse 

diagnoses. Ensuring funding for all potentially identified individuals who were homeless with

post acute transitional care needs provided our baseline for cost projections.  

 Conclusion 

To further impact utilization rates, KHS plans to revisit outpatient pulmonary rehabilitation

partnership opportunities and include asthmatics to further drive member self management of

chronic disease management. In addition, KHS is exploring alternative solutions to expand 

Respite eligibility criteria, such as rebranding Respite Care to Recuperative Care, to broaden 

member reach to those most in need by increasing bed availability from 8-19 to accommodate 

eligible members while remaining within the budget allocations.  

Enclosed are utilization statistics for each enhanced benefit. Incorporating the changes to the 

benefits as described above in 2018 should improve utilization.  

Another progress report will be presented to the Board later this year.

Requested Action 

Receive and file 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

146 / 254



L NKDecember 2017

Kern Health Systems
Rest and Recovery Program

Advancing Patient Centered Care

661-664-5000  •  kernhealthsystems.com  •  9700 Stockdale Highway, Bakersfield, CA 93311

Medical respite care is post-acute medical care
for homeless persons who are too ill or frail to
recover from a physical illness or injury on the
streets but are not ill enough to be in a hospital.

With multiple chronic conditions and/or extensive
specialty care needs, these members require
home health and specialty nursing visits that
the homeless shelters cannot provide, leading
to relapse, readmission and sometimes death.

Kern Health Systems offers an eight (8) bed
Medical Respite Program to individuals who are
homeless or lack a physical address at the time of
discharge from an acute care, inpatient facility.

The program offers more than safe housing.  
Goals for care include: follow up with primary and
specialty medical care, case management services, 
mental health services, chemical dependency
treatment and transportation.

To date, the program has served 44 members with
an average length of stay of 12.05 days.

KHS is an MCO serving the California Medicaid
population in Kern County.  For more information on this

or other programs, contact:
Deborah Murr, Administrative Director of Health Services

deborah.murr@khs-net.com

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

147 / 254



Benefit
Enhancement

Estimated 
frequency

Estimated Annual
Cost  

Actual
cost 

Wellness Based
Incentive Items  

81,000 members $600,000 $273,643 
(46% utilization) 

Medical Condition
Based Items  

12,500 members $180,000* $6,000 
(3% utilization) 

Pulmonary
Rehabilitative
Services  

1700 COPD
members 

4200 Asthma
members 

$1,900,000* $437,341 

(23% expected 
utilization) 

Respite Care for
Homeless Members 

1390 Homeless
members 

$300,000* $131,149  
(44% expected 

utilization) 

Total Costs * excludes
savings from ER and 
hospital readmission
voidance 

$2,980,000 $838,143 
(28% utilization) 

, 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

148 / 254



TO: KHS Board of Directors 

FROM: Douglas Hayward, CEO 

DATE: February 8, 2018 

RE: Quarterly Chief Operating Officer Operational Report 

Background 

As Kern Health Systems continues to grow in size and complexity, the quality and proficiency of our

work in all areas of Kern Health Systems operations becomes critically important to maintaining a high 

level of both member and provider satisfaction with the Health Plan.   I have asked the Chief Operating 

Officer to report to the Board on a quarterly basis on our operational performance in the areas of: 

 Enrollment

 Claims

 Member Services

 Provider Network

 Human Resource

 Constituency Grievances

 Transportation

Some areas and measures will be recognizable as formally part of the CEO Report to the Board.  New

or expanded measures were added in order to provide a more detailed picture of the applicable

department’s performance impacting our constituency.  This report will also provide Board members 

with the assurance that Kern Health Systems is achieving the target performance levels for each area 

measured.  

Finally, this presentation will allow for discussion or updates on ongoing projects or systems 

enhancements impacting the health plan’s operational performance such as the member and provider 

portals or our new core operating system.  For example, the report will include the number of members 

visiting member services, increased member portal self-service use and monitoring our success to

encourage providers to increase electronic submissions vs paper.  

Requested Action 

Receive and file.  

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

149 / 254



Quarterly Operational Update
Alan Avery

Chief Operating Officer
2/8/2018

1

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

150 / 254



Agenda

1. Expanded Board Operational Dashboard Reporting

2. Enrollment Indicators

3. Claims Department Indicators

4. Member Services Indicators

5. Provider Network Indicators

6. Human Resource Indicators

7. Grievance Report

8. Transportation Update

2

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

151 / 254



Quarterly Operational Indicator Reporting

• During 2017, KHS expanded and improved the operational
dashboards for the Claims, Member Services and Provider
Relations Departments

• Dashboards are monitored daily to assist management in
identifying and responding immediately to operational
challenges.

• Going forward, these indicators will be added to the current
Board Operations dashboard along with an Operational
Overview Report Quarterly-April, August, October, February.

3

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

152 / 254



Enrollment Indicators

.

4

Activity Goal/Budget 4th Quarter Actual Compliance

Membership 244,125 248,033

KHS Market share 63% 64%

HN Market share 20% 20%

FFS Market share 17% 16%

Voluntary Disenrollment >150 99

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

153 / 254



Claims Department Indicators

5

Activity Goal 4th Quarter Compliance

Claims Received 665,197

Electronic 85% 88%

Paper 15% 12%

Claims Processed Within 30 days 90% 97.75%

Claims Processed within 45 days 95% 99.17%

Claims Processed within 90 days 99% 99.50%

Claims Inventory-Under 30 days 96% 99%

31-45 days <3% <1%

Over 45 days <1% <.002%

Auto Adjudication 75% 75.35%

Audited Claims with Errors <3% 1.5%

Claims Disputes <5% .2%

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

154 / 254



Member Service Indicators

6

Activity Goal 4th Quarter Compliance

Incoming Calls 61,338

Abandonment Rate <5% 3%

Average Speed to
Answer

<2:00 :41

Average Talk Time <8:00 6:43

Top Reasons for 
Member Calls

Trend 1-Demographic updates
2-New Member Calls
3-PCP Change
4-ID Card
5-Member Portal

Outbound Calls Trend 77,507

# of Walk Ins Trend 536

Member Portal 
Accounts

4% 2493

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

155 / 254



Provider Network Indicators

Activity Goal 4th Quarter 2017 Compliance

# of Primary Care Providers Maintain 1%

# of Specialty Care Providers >1% growth 2%

% Provider Terminations <5% term 1.2%

Termination Reasons 73%-left group
15%-voluntary

12%-other

Provider Appointment Survey 70%

Primary Care < 10 days 73.33%

Specialty Care < 15 days 66.67

7

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

156 / 254



Human Resources Indicators
Activity Budget/Goal 2017 Actual Compliance

Staffing Count 387 373

Employee Turnover 12% 8.3%

Turnover Reasons Voluntary
Involuntary
Retirement

63%
33%
4%

8

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

157 / 254



4th Quarter Grievance Report
• The DMHC requires KHS Management report/review quarterly grievances

with the KHS Board of Directors.

• Quarterly grievance reporting has previously been included in the Medical
Management report effective June 2017

• 4th Quarter 2017 Grievance Summary:

9

Category Q4
2017

Trend Issue Q3
2017

Q2
2017

Q1
2017

Access to Care 7 Appointment Availability 26 7 9

Coverage Dispute 17 Authorizations and Pharmacy 44 13 19

Medical Necessity 26 Questioning denial of service 53 14 18

Other Issues 2 Miscellaneous 2 8 7

Quality of Service 31 Questioning services provided. All cases 
forwarded to Quality Dept.

46 38 36

Quality of Service 150 Questioning the professionalism, courtesy 
and attitude of the office staff.  All cases 

forwarded to PR Department

178 163 119

Grievances 233 349 243 208

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

158 / 254



Transportation Update

Operational Statistics 12/17
Utilization

11/17
Utilization

10/17
Utilization

9/17
Utilization

8/17
Utilization

7/17
Utilization

KHS 
Pre July  

Experience

ALC Calls 10,418 10,253 8667 6033 5,141 2,883 727

One Way Rides Scheduled 16,222 14,698 12,353 8,569 6,263 2,611 2,600

NMT 6716 6039 4,078 2,353 1,551 699 0

Bus Passes Distributed 1232 1637 952 524 235 278

Lyft Rides Delivered 5484 4402 3126 1829 1316 421

Lyft No Shows 743 571 524 317 206 60

NEMT 9506 8659 8275 6,216 4,712 1,912 2,600

Van Rides Scheduled 9388 8547 8131 6,040 4,642 1,902

Gurney Rides Scheduled 118 112 144 176 70 10

Member Reimbursement 9 19

10

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

159 / 254



For additional questions, please contact

Alan Avery, Chief Operating Officer
(661) 664-5005

11

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

160 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

161 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

162 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

163 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

164 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

165 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

166 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

167 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

168 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

169 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

170 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

171 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

172 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

173 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

174 / 254



V
e
n

d
o
r
 N

a
m

e

 C
o
n

tr
a
c
t 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

B
u

d
g
e
te

d
D

e
p

a
r
tm

e
n

t

D
e
p

a
r
tm

e
n

t 

H
e
a
d

S
e
r
v
ic

e
s 

th
a
t 

th
is

 v
e
n

d
o
r
 w

il
l 

p
r
o
v
id

e
 t

o
 K

H
S

E
ff

e
c
ti

v
e
 

D
a
te

T
e
r
m

in
a
ti

o
n

 

D
a
te

J
a
n

u
a
r
y

V
el

o
ci

ty
 P

ar
tn

er
s

4
8
,6

7
2
.0

0
$
  
  
  

Y
es

IT
R

ic
h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
(2

) 
T

w
o
 r

em
o
te

 t
ec

h
n
ic

al
 r

es
o
u
rc

es
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 Z
eO

m
eg

a
1
/1

/2
0
1
7

3
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

C
E

I
5
4
,8

1
8
.4

0
$
  
  
  

Y
es

IT
R

ic
h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
2
,0

0
8
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

 s
er

v
ic

es
 h

o
u
rs

 
1
/1

/2
0
1
7

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

W
es

t 
C

o
as

t 
M

ai
n
te

n
an

ce
8
3
,8

2
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  

Y
es

C
S

A
lo

n
so

 H
u
rt

ad
o

Ja
n
it

o
ri

al
 S

er
v
ic

es
1
/1

/2
0
1
7

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

Ja
cq

u
el

y
n
 S

. 
Ja

n
s

4
5
,3

6
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  

Y
es

M
K

L
o
u
ie

 I
tu

rr
ir

ia
M

ar
k
et

in
g
 a

n
d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 I

m
ag

e 
C

o
n
su

lt
in

g
1
/1

/2
0
1
7

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

P
o
p
p
y
ro

ck
 D

es
ig

n
s

3
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  

Y
es

M
K

L
o
u
ie

 I
tu

rr
ir

ia
G

ra
p
h
ic

 d
es

ig
n
 s

er
v
ic

es
1
/1

/2
0
1
7

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

S
k
il

ls
o
ft

6
2
,5

1
0
.7

9
$
  
  
  

Y
es

H
R

A
n
it

a 
M

ar
ti

n
O

n
li

n
e 

tr
ai

n
in

g
 f

o
r 

em
p
lo

y
ee

s
1
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

1
/3

0
/2

0
1
9

F
e
b

r
u

a
r
y

S
o
lu

ti
o
n
 B

en
ch

 
5
2
,2

5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  

Y
es

IT
R

ic
h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
4
0
 C

o
n
cu

rr
en

t 
li

ce
n
se

s,
 1

 s
er

v
er

 t
es

t 
an

d
 1

0
 c

o
n
cu

rr
en

t 
li

ce
n
se

s
2
/2

4
/2

0
1
7

2
/2

3
/2

0
1
8

S
o
lu

ti
o
n
 B

en
ch

3
2
,1

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  

Y
es

IT
R

ic
h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
3
0
 S

ca
n
fi

n
it

y
 l

ic
en

se
s

2
/2

4
/2

0
1
7

2
/2

3
/2

0
1
8

M
a
r
c
h

L
if

eS
ig

n
s,

 I
n
c.

4
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  

Y
es

H
E

Is
ab

el
 S

il
v
a

A
S

L
 i

n
te

rp
re

ta
ti

o
n
 s

er
v
ic

es
3
/2

/2
0
1
7

3
/1

/2
0
1
8

S
P

H
 A

n
al

y
ti

cs
 

4
3
,0

1
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  

N
o

P
R

E
m

il
y
 D

u
ra

n
2
0
1
7
 M

em
b
er

 S
u
rv

ey
 a

n
d
 2

0
1
6
 P

ro
v
id

er
 S

at
is

fa
ct

io
n
 S

u
rv

ey
3
/2

/2
0
1
7

3
/2

7
/2

0
1
8

M
a
y

J 
S

er
v
ic

es
 $

  
  
  
6
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

Y
es

C
S

A
lo

n
so

 H
u
rt

ad
o

Ja
n
it

o
ri

al
 s

er
v
ic

es
 f

o
r 

S
to

ck
d
al

e 
an

d
 T

ru
x
tu

n
5
/8

/2
0
1
7

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

D
P

V
&

B
 

4
9
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  

Y
es

A
C

C
T

R
o
b
in

 P
lu

m
b

F
in

an
ci

al
 a

u
d
it

in
g
 s

er
v
ic

es
5
/4

/2
0
1
7

5
/3

/2
0
1
8

S
ie

rr
a 

P
ri

n
te

rs
 

 $
  
  
  
3
0
,9

6
0
.8

5
 

Y
es

P
R

E
m

il
y
 D

u
ra

n
P

ro
v
id

er
 d

ir
ec

to
ri

es
5
/4

/2
0
1
7

5
/3

/2
0
1
8

L
an

g
u
ag

e 
L

in
e 

S
er

v
ic

es
 $

  
  
  
5
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

Y
es

M
S

N
at

e 
S

co
tt

T
ra

n
sl

at
io

n
 s

er
v
ic

es
5
/2

9
/2

0
1
7

5
/2

8
/2

0
1
8

J
u

n
e

S
o
lu

ti
o
n
 B

en
ch

 
$
  
  
  
3
0
,0

0
8
.0

0
 

Y
es

IT
R

ic
h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
1
0
 T

es
t 

li
ce

n
se

s 
an

d
 1

 U
A

T
 s

er
v
er

 w
it

h
 1

0
 l

ic
en

se
s

6
/1

5
/2

0
1
7

6
/1

4
/2

0
1
8

J
u

ly

M
ed

v
er

sa
n
t

 $
  
  
  
6
6
,7

5
0
.0

0
 

Y
es

P
R

E
m

il
y
 D

u
ra

n
P

ro
v
id

er
 D

ir
ec

to
ry

 S
o
lu

ti
o
n
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it

h
 S

B
 1

3
7

7
/1

/2
0
1
7

6
/3

0
/2

0
1
8

D
el

l
8
1
,1

0
8
.0

5
$
  
  
  

Y
es

IT
R

ic
h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
P

o
w

er
E

d
g
e 

b
la

d
e 

se
rv

er
s 

(5
) 

M
6
3
0

7
/2

2
/2

0
1
7

7
/2

2
/2

0
2
1

B
ak

er
sf

ie
ld

 C
al

if
o
rn

ia
n

 $
  
  
  
3
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
H

R
A

n
it

a 
M

ar
ti

n
M

ar
k
et

in
g
 a

d
v
er

ti
si

n
g
 a

n
d
 j

o
b
 p

o
st

in
g
s

7
/8

/2
0
1
7

7
/7

/2
0
1
8

S
y
m

p
lr

 $
  
  
  
4
8
,7

5
0
.0

0
 

Y
es

IT
R

ic
h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
S

aa
S

 S
o
ft

w
ar

e 
li

ce
n
se

 a
n
d
 c

o
n
su

lt
in

g
 s

er
v
ic

es
 f

o
r 

th
re

e 
y
ea

rs
.

7
/6

/2
0
1
7

7
/5

/2
0
2
0

S
p
ec

tr
u
m

 
 $

  
  
  
3
4
,1

6
4
.0

0
 

Y
es

IT
R

ic
h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
S

to
ck

d
al

e 
in

te
rn

et
 s

er
v
ic

es
 w

it
h
 1

4
 S

ta
ti

c 
IP

 A
d
d
re

ss
es

7
/1

/2
0
1
7

6
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
B

M
 $

  
  
  
3
5
,1

0
7
.8

7
 

Y
es

IT
R

ic
h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o
f 

th
re

e 
n
ew

 m
u
lt

i-
fu

n
ct

io
n
al

 p
ri

n
te

rs
7
/6

/2
0
1
7

9
/3

0
/2

0
1
8

M
il

li
m

an
 $

  
  
  
9
6
,5

0
0
.0

0
 

Y
es

P
R

E
m

il
y
 D

u
ra

n
D

at
a 

an
al

y
ti

cs
 f

o
r 

K
H

S
' s

tr
at

eg
ic

 p
la

n
 o

n
 V

al
u
e-

B
as

ed
 P

ay
m

en
t

7
/6

/2
0
1
7

7
/5

/2
0
1
8

A
u

g
u

st

M
il

li
m

an
 

 $
  
  
  
8
8
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

Y
es

A
C

C
T

R
o
b
in

 P
lu

m
b

A
ct

u
ar

ia
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
8
/1

/2
0
1
7

7
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r

E
cf

ir
st

 $
  
  
  
4
9
,9

9
5
.0

0
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
H

IP
P

A
/H

IT
E

C
H

 P
ri

v
ac

y
 &

 S
ec

u
ri

ty
 A

n
al

y
si

s
9
/7

/2
0
1
7

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

D
M

E
 $

  
  
  
4
9
,0

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
U

M
D

eb
 M

u
rr

R
es

id
en

ti
al

 e
v
al

u
at

io
n
 v

is
it

s 
fo

r 
m

ed
ic

al
 e

q
u
ip

m
en

t
9
/2

5
/2

0
1
7

9
/2

4
/2

0
1
8

Z
n
al

y
ti

cs
 $

  
  
  
4
9
,6

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
P

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

 t
ec

h
n
ic

al
 r

es
o
u
rc

e 
sh

if
t 

fr
o
m

 F
lu

id
E

d
g
e

9
/7

/2
0
1
7

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

C
E

I
 $

  
  
  
5
8
,8

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
P

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

 t
ec

h
n
ic

al
 r

es
o
u
rc

e 
sh

if
t 

fr
o
m

 F
lu

id
E

d
g
e

9
/7

/2
0
1
7

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

Q
u
es

t
 $

  
  
  
3
2
,2

9
6
.5

0
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
(3

) 
S

Q
L

 O
p
ti

m
iz

er
 a

n
d
 (

2
0
) 

S
p
o
tl

ig
h
t 

li
ce

n
se

s
9
/2

8
/2

0
1
7

1
0
/6

/2
0
1
8

D
el

l
 $

  
  
  
9
4
,8

0
5
.1

6
 

Y
es

IT
R

ic
h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
(4

) 
P

o
w

er
 E

d
g
e 

M
6
3
0
 B

la
d
e 

S
er

v
er

s,
 m

ai
n
te

n
an

ce
 &

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

9
/2

8
/2

0
1
7

9
/2

7
/2

0
2
2

E
d
if

ec
s

 $
  
  
  
7
0
,1

2
0
.0

0
 

Y
es

IT
R

ic
h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
E

d
if

ec
ts

 p
ro

fe
si

o
n
al

 r
es

o
u
rc

es
9
/1

/2
0
1
7

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

S
y
m

p
lr

 $
  
  
  
3
3
,6

0
0
.0

0
 

Y
es

IT
R

ic
h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
C

ac
tu

s-
S

y
m

p
lr

 A
P

I 
so

ft
w

ar
e

9
/2

8
/2

0
1
7

9
/2

8
/2

0
2
0

O
c
to

b
e
r

A
g
il

it
y
 

 $
  
  
  
7
2
,5

7
6
.0

0
Y

es
C

o
m

p
C

ar
l 

B
re

in
in

g
D

is
as

te
r 

re
co

v
er

y
 a

n
d
 b

u
si

n
es

s 
co

n
ti

n
u
it

y
1
0
/3

/2
0
1
7

1
0
/2

/2
0
1
9

D
el

l 
 

9
8
,2

2
8
.9

6
$
  
  
  

Y
es

IT
R

ic
h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
B

ro
ca

d
e 

ch
an

n
el

 s
w

it
ch

es
 r

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

1
0
/1

7
/2

0
1
6

 1
0
/1

6
/2

0
2
1

A
B

M
 $

  
  
  
7
5
,5

3
2
.7

4
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
C

o
p
y
 m

ac
h
in

es
 a

n
d
 p

ri
n
te

rs
 m

ai
n
te

n
an

ce
 r

en
ew

al
1
0
/1

/2
0
1
7

9
/3

0
/2

0
1
9

L
am

ar
 $

  
  
  
3
2
,8

7
5
.0

0
 

Y
es

M
R

K
L

o
u
ie

 I
tu

rr
ir

ia
(5

) 
B

il
lb

o
ar

d
 s

ig
n
s 

ad
v
er

ti
se

m
en

t
1
0
/9

/2
0
1
7

1
0
/7

/2
0
1
8

F
lu

id
E

d
g
e

 $
  
  
  
9
2
,8

0
0
.0

0
 

Y
es

P
M

Je
re

m
y
 M

cG
u
ir

e
P

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

 c
o
n
su

lt
in

g
 s

er
v
ic

es
1
0
/2

/2
0
1
7

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r

S
H

I
9
9
,6

3
2
.0

1
$
  
  
  

Y
es

IT
R

ic
h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
N

im
b
le

 s
to

ra
g
e

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
1
7

1
1
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r

F
o
rm

s 
o
n
 F

ir
e

4
0
,9

2
0
.7

5
$
  
  
  

Y
es

U
M

D
eb

o
ra

h
 M

u
rr

S
o
ft

w
ar

e 
su

b
sc

ri
p
ti

o
n
, 
m

ai
n
te

n
an

ce
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

so
ft

w
ar

e,
 P

h
as

e 
II

1
2
/1

2
/2

0
1
7

1
2
/1

1
/2

0
1
8

D
el

l
5
9
,5

4
4
.7

2
$
  
  
  

Y
es

IT
R

ic
h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
S

o
ft

w
ar

e 
m

ai
n
te

n
an

ce
 a

n
d
 t

ec
h
n
ic

al
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

V
m

w
ar

e
1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

1
2
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

D
el

l
7
7
,6

7
9
.4

5
$
  
  
  

Y
es

IT
R

ic
h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
T

ru
e-

u
p
, 
M

ic
ro

so
ft

 s
o
ft

w
ar

e 
p
ro

d
u
ct

s
1
/1

/2
0
1
7

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

M
il

li
m

an
3
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  

Y
es

A
C

C
T

R
o
b
er

t 
L

an
d
is

V
al

u
e 

B
as

ed
 P

ay
m

en
t 

fo
r 

K
er

n
 M

ed
ic

al
1
2
/2

0
/2

0
1
7

7
/5

/2
0
1
8

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

175 / 254





To: KHS Board of Directors 

From: Martha Tasinga M.D, MPH, MBA, Chief Medical Officer 

Date: February 8, 2018 

Re: Health Services Trend Report 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Medical Cost and Utilization Trend Analyses: (Attachment A) 

Physician Services: (PCPs, Specialist, Hospitalist and Ancillary Services): 

The utilization of physician services by the SPDs is leveling off even though it is still over the

PMPM budget.  The average cost per visit exceeds budget also, but is beginning to trend lower.

In 2018, a new Medical Management Plan will be implemented to address high cost areas.  As

this new program becomes operational, cost per visit for SPDs should come down. All other 

groups are at or below budget for professional services utilization.  Type II diabetes and End 

Stage Renal disease are now the first and second diagnoses for out patient physician encounters.

Encounters for routine child health examinations are now the 3rd with encounters antineoplastic 

chemotherapy and hypertension as close 4th and 5th. This supports the changing demographics of

the membership. KHS’s Care Management Program is being redesigned to better align with the 

needs of our current population demographics. 

Pharmacy 

The monthly cost and utilization per enrollee for all aid categories is at or below budget through 

December 2017. However, with the flu season as severe as it is being described, Pharmacy cost 

should rise in January, 2018.  

Inpatient Services 

The overall PMPM for inpatient utilization for all aid codes is at or below budget. We are seeing 

a spike in cost per bed day for our Family/other aid code. We are analyzing the data which points 

to a few very ill members in tertiary hospitals. We continue to work closely with our hospital 

partners and the hospitalists to identify alternatives levels of care that are safe and less costly for 

our members who are at the end of life. The top inpatient diagnosis for the family Aid code 

members is single live born infants and full-term uncomplicated deliveries. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

177 / 254



Emergency Room (ER) 

The number of ER visits appears to have stabilized at most of the hospital. There is an increase 

in use of ER at the Bakersfield Memorial Hospital.   We continue to explore the use of 

technology such as Telemedicine to improve access to primary care services in less costly 

locations such as office and home. The most frequent diagnosis associated with an ED visit in 

the all combine Aide codes is acute upper respiratory infection, unspecified.  

Hospital Utilization Reports (Attachment B Attachment C Attachment D) 

Inpatient Admissions 

Total inpatient admissions for December 2017 increased slightly compared to the prior month.

Bakersfield Memorial Hospital continues to provide the largest segment of inpatient services. 

KM accounts for the second highest number of admissions.  Mercy and San Joaquin Community 

are slightly lower with 203 and 194 admissions respectively. Out of area admissions continues to 

accelerate upward to where it constitutes our second highest volume of admissions overall for 

December.  

Obstetrics Services 

During the month of November, 2017, vaginal births accounted for 80% of the births and

cesarean section 20%. The percent of cesarean births dropped from 22% to 20% when compared 

to the prior month and to November, 2016.  

ER Visits

Over the past 12 months ER visits have trended downward or leveled off for all hospitals but 

BMH and Mercy. The number of visits for the number of members enrolled continues to be 

within acceptable parameters.  

4th Quarter, 2017 HEDIS Report (Attachment E) 

The purpose of this report is to show, in “real time”, how KHS is performing year-to-date in 

most HEDIS measurement categories.  For the most part, the data for this report is based on

information from medical service claims. 

Each measurement count requires a patient encounter specific to service(s), that when performed, 

will indicate the measurement was met for that patient. All KHS members identified as having

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

178 / 254



the medical condition associated with the measurement represent the denominator. When

members receive service(s), it is recorded as “compliant” becoming part of the numerator. The 

level of achievement is shown as the percentage (%) of members receiving the required

(service(s). The minimum target performance percentage (MPL) is established by DHCS each

year and the previous year’s MPL is used here to determine how well our HEDIS program 

performs against this standard.  The second page of the report gives a snap shot summary of each 

measurement year- to- date. It is color coded in green when on or above previous year trending

rate, yellow when below previous year’s trending rate but statistically in line with expectation 

and red when below previous year’s trending rate and if continued, could fail to meet the

minimum standard set by the State.  Since the final HEDIS tally does not occur until the end of 

the reporting period (12/2017), using historical performance for the same month in the prior year, 

enables staff to project year-end results for the measured period. Measurements showing “red” 

enables staff to know where they need to boost their effort to bring this measurement back in line 

with expectation while there is still time. 

Of the 14 HEDIS measures displayed here, 10 measures are in green and on target to meet

expectation. The 2 measures in yellow show a 5% or less variance to the previous year’s rate. In 

such cases, staff closely monitors yellow measures to see that trends come back in line with prior 

year’s results.  Measures showing red are actively managed and will be investigated to determine 

what additional steps may be necessary to bring them in line with expectation.  

As we continue to receive encounter and claims information from our network we are expecting

to see many other measures being at least at MPL 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

179 / 254



Ke
rn

 H
ea

lth
 S

ys
te

m
s

KH
S 

M
ed

ica
l M

an
ag

em
en

t
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 D
as

hb
oa

rd
(C

rit
ica

l P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 M
ea

su
re

m
en

ts
)

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

180 / 254

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text
Attachment A



(In
cl

ud
es

: P
rim

ar
y 

Ca
re

 P
hy

sic
ia

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
, R

ef
er

ra
l S

pe
ci

al
ty

 S
er

vi
ce

s,
 O

th
er

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
U

rg
en

t C
ar

e)

Ph
ys

ic
ia

n 
Se

rv
ic

es

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

181 / 254



(In
cl

ud
es

: C
la

im
s 

pa
id

 b
y 

PB
M

)

Ph
ar

m
ac

y

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

182 / 254



(In
cl

ud
es

: I
np

at
ie

nt
 H

os
pi

ta
l C

la
im

s)

In
pa

tie
nt

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

183 / 254



(In
cl

ud
es

: I
np

at
ie

nt
 H

os
pi

ta
l C

la
im

s)

In
pa

tie
nt

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

184 / 254



O
ut

pa
tie

nt
 H

os
pi

ta
l

(In
cl

ud
es

: O
ut

pa
tie

nt
 D

ia
gn

os
tic

, O
ut

pa
tie

nt
 S

ur
ge

ry
, O

ut
pa

tie
nt

 O
bs

er
va

tio
n,

 a
nd

 O
ut

pa
tie

nt
 O

th
er

)

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

185 / 254



Em
er

ge
nc

y 
Ro

om

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

186 / 254



De
c-

16
Ja

n-
17

Fe
b-

17
M

ar
-1

7
Ap

r-1
7

M
ay

-1
7

Ju
n-

17
Ju

l-1
7

Au
g-

17
Se

p-
17

O
ct

-1
7

No
v-

17
De

c-
17

BA
KE

RS
FI

EL
D 

M
EM

OR
IA

L
40

7
36

6
34

5
35

2
34

0
33

5
30

6
28

3
31

4
35

4
33

8
30

3
30

9

SA
N 

JO
AQ

UI
N 

CO
M

M
UN

IT
Y

23
9

24
4

24
1

25
4

25
6

25
6

29
1

25
3

26
9

23
6

24
3

21
5

19
4

KE
RN

 M
ED

IC
AL

22
9

22
6

23
7

24
3

21
0

24
9

23
4

22
1

23
5

22
3

22
5

19
1

22
1

M
ER

CY
 H

OS
PI

TA
L

17
0

17
9

19
6

20
9

19
0

19
3

19
4

20
2

21
4

19
7

22
3

19
9

20
3

GO
OD

 S
AM

AR
IT

AN
 H

OS
PI

TA
L

80
79

84
10

2
70

90
81

82
61

43
58

54
48

De
c-

16
Ja

n-
17

Fe
b-

17
M

ar
-1

7
Ap

r-1
7

M
ay

-1
7

Ju
n-

17
Ju

l-1
7

Au
g-

17
Se

p-
17

O
ct

-1
7

No
v-

17
De

c-
17

OU
T 

OF
 A

RE
A

14
0

14
6

15
5

17
5

15
7

15
4

16
3

17
9

17
3

18
7

14
8

22
1

29
7

BA
KE

RS
FI

EL
D 

HE
AR

T 
HO

SP
12

17
17

14
10

13
43

44
49

47
52

67
74

DE
LA

NO
 R

EG
IO

NA
L H

OS
PI

TA
L

51
67

57
59

62
53

59
52

58
49

48
47

50

KE
RN

 V
LY

 H
LT

HC
RE

 H
OS

P
11

9
8

15
15

11
17

15
13

12
6

11
13

AD
VE

NT
IS

T 
HE

AL
TH

 M
ED

IC
AL

 C
EN

TE
R

5
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5

2
0

0

In
pa

tie
nt

 A
dm

its
 b

y 
Ho

sp
ita

l

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

187 / 254

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text
Attachment B



No
v-

16
De

c-
16

Ja
n-

17
Fe

b-
17

M
ar

-1
7

Ap
r-1

7
M

ay
-1

7
Ju

n-
17

Ju
l-1

7
Au

g-
17

Se
p-

17
O

ct
-1

7
No

v-
17

BA
KE

RS
FI

EL
D 

M
EM

OR
IA

L
12

4
10

3
88

62
85

64
78

12
1

80
10

7
10

4
78

61

KE
RN

 M
ED

IC
AL

11
5

88
77

10
4

10
5

93
84

92
88

97
81

11
5

88

SA
N 

JO
AQ

UI
N 

CO
M

M
UN

IT
Y

79
71

47
41

68
53

72
48

47
49

46
35

39

M
ER

CY
 H

OS
PI

TA
L

46
48

32
32

40
18

45
43

32
50

32
42

39

DE
LA

NO
 R

EG
IO

NA
L H

OS
PI

TA
L

27
18

26
9

21
31

21
16

38
20

29
14

12

OT
HE

R
34

48
59

45
50

45
40

47
52

58
56

73
51

No
v-

16
De

c-
16

Ja
n-

17
Fe

b-
17

M
ar

-1
7

Ap
r-1

7
M

ay
-1

7
Ju

n-
17

Ju
l-1

7
Au

g-
17

Se
p-

17
O

ct
-1

7
No

v-
17

VA
GI

NA
L D

EL
IV

ER
Y

32
9

28
7

26
3

22
8

28
7

23
4

26
9

29
7

26
4

30
1

27
8

28
1

23
3

C-
SE

CT
IO

N 
DE

LI
VE

RY
74

70
47

43
64

43
49

48
54

62
42

43
42

PR
EV

IO
US

 C
-S

EC
TI

ON
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

22
19

19
22

18
27

22
22

19
18

28
33

15

O
bs

te
tr

ic
s M

et
ric

s

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

188 / 254

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text
Attachment C



De
c-

16
Ja

n-
17

Fe
b-

17
M

ar
-1

7
Ap

r-1
7

M
ay

-1
7

Ju
n-

17
Ju

l-1
7

Au
g-

17
Se

p-
17

O
ct

-1
7

No
v-

17
De

c-
17

BA
KE

RS
FI

EL
D 

M
EM

OR
IA

L
3,

02
6

2,
76

2
2,

19
4

2,
44

7
2,

17
7

2,
46

3
2,

32
1

2,
37

2
2,

39
6

2,
62

9
3,

06
8

2,
81

4
3,

25
2

M
ER

CY
 H

OS
PI

TA
L

2,
41

1
2,

61
1

2,
35

1
2,

55
6

2,
34

4
2,

58
3

2,
28

1
2,

26
0

2,
18

5
2,

14
5

2,
19

2
2,

03
0

2,
18

5

SA
N 

JO
AQ

UI
N 

CO
M

M
UN

IT
Y

1,
84

2
1,

88
1

1,
59

6
1,

83
3

1,
82

0
1,

85
1

1,
73

7
1,

74
7

1,
71

7
1,

70
6

1,
67

7
1,

62
1

1,
59

8

KE
RN

 M
ED

IC
AL

1,
35

5
1,

41
0

1,
12

4
1,

25
4

1,
26

6
1,

39
1

1,
31

1
1,

27
6

1,
24

0
1,

18
0

1,
20

0
1,

21
4

1,
02

2

BA
KE

RS
FI

EL
D 

HE
AR

T 
HO

SP
21

3
20

3
15

9
18

1
16

4
25

9
16

9
21

2
17

9
18

5
17

5
12

6
12

0

De
c-

16
Ja

n-
17

Fe
b-

17
M

ar
-1

7
Ap

r-1
7

M
ay

-1
7

Ju
n-

17
Ju

l-1
7

Au
g-

17
Se

p-
17

O
ct

-1
7

No
v-

17
De

c-
17

DE
LA

NO
 R

EG
IO

NA
L H

OS
PI

TA
L

89
8

1,
03

1
96

8
1,

05
7

1,
04

3
1,

05
8

94
1

82
5

92
2

88
6

87
3

78
1

77
5

OU
T 

OF
 A

RE
A

63
0

64
1

57
6

62
1

57
5

63
9

61
0

67
7

52
8

57
0

55
2

49
6

48
4

AD
VE

NT
IS

T 
HE

AL
TH

 M
ED

IC
AL

 C
EN

TE
R

29
6

34
2

31
6

35
3

34
2

38
8

30
0

32
3

29
6

31
4

29
1

26
8

30
3

KE
RN

 V
LY

 H
LT

HC
RE

 H
OS

P
12

4
12

0
11

9
13

0
15

8
13

8
12

4
11

6
97

11
0

13
1

12
8

12
8

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
Vi

sit
s b

y 
Ho

sp
ita

l

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

189 / 254

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text
Attachment D



Ke
rn

 H
ea

lth
 S

ys
te

m
s

HE
DI

S 
Tr

en
di

ng
 D

as
hb

oa
rd

De
ce

m
be

r 2
01

7

1

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

190 / 254

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text
Attachment E



HE
DI

S 
Tr

en
di

ng
 Y

ea
r-O

ve
r-Y

ea
r C

om
pa

ris
on

C
C

S

47
.1

2
%

P
ri

o
r 

Y
ea

r 
45

.3
0%

%
 P

o
in

t 
C

h
an

g
e 

1.
82

%

C
D

C
 -

 E
ye

 E
xa

m

27
.8

9
%

P
ri

o
r 

Y
ea

r 
34

.4
5%

%
 P

o
in

t 
C

h
an

g
e 

-6
.5

6%

C
D

C
 -

 H
b

a1
c 

T
es

t

80
.3

5
%

P
ri

o
r 

Y
ea

r 
78

.2
3%

%
 P

o
in

t 
C

h
an

g
e 

2.
12

%

C
D

C
 -

 N
ep

h
ro

p
at

h
y

86
.8

2
%

P
ri

o
r 

Y
ea

r 
88

.2
1%

%
 P

o
in

t 
C

h
an

g
e 

-1
.4

0%

C
IS

 -
 C

o
m

b
o

 3

39
.0

7
%

P
ri

o
r 

Y
ea

r 
35

.4
0%

%
 P

o
in

t 
C

h
an

g
e 

3.
67

%

P
P

C
 -

 P
o

st
p

ar
tu

m

56
.1

2
%

P
ri

o
r 

Y
ea

r 
49

.5
8%

%
 P

o
in

t 
C

h
an

g
e 

6.
54

%

P
P

C
 -

 P
re

n
at

al

67
.2

9
%

P
ri

o
r 

Y
ea

r 
72

.6
7%

%
 P

o
in

t 
C

h
an

g
e 

-5
.3

8%

W
34

63
.4

8
%

P
ri

o
r 

Y
ea

r 
62

.4
7%

%
 P

o
in

t 
C

h
an

g
e 

1.
01

%

A
A

B

51
.2

2
%

P
ri

o
r 

Y
ea

r 
34

.2
5%

%
 P

o
in

t 
C

h
an

g
e 

16
.9

7%

L
B

P

69
.4

8
%

P
ri

o
r 

Y
ea

r 
71

.5
6%

%
 P

o
in

t 
C

h
an

g
e 

-2
.0

8%

M
P

M
 -

 A
ce

 In
h

ib
it

o
rs

88
.2

8
%

P
ri

o
r 

Y
ea

r 
87

.3
2%

%
 P

o
in

t 
C

h
an

g
e 

0.
96

%

M
P

M
 -

 D
iu

re
ti

cs

88
.0

8
%

P
ri

o
r 

Y
ea

r 
87

.1
1%

%
 P

o
in

t 
C

h
an

g
e 

0.
97

%

W
C

C
 -

 N
c

15
.5

1
%

P
ri

o
r 

Y
ea

r 
8.

50
%

%
 P

o
in

t 
C

h
an

g
e 

7.
01

%

W
C

C
 -

 P
ac

10
.4

8
%

P
ri

o
r 

Y
ea

r 
3.

55
%

%
 P

o
in

t 
C

h
an

g
e 

6.
93

%

Hybrid Measures Administrative Measures

2

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

191 / 254



Hy
br

id
 M

ea
su

re
s

3

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

192 / 254



Ce
rv

ica
l C

an
ce

r S
cr

ee
ni

ng
 (C

CS
)

Th
e 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f w
om

en
 2

1–
64

 y
ea

rs
 o

f a
ge

 w
ho

 w
er

e 
sc

re
en

ed
 fo

r c
er

vi
ca

l c
an

ce
r u

sin
g 

ei
th

er
 o

f t
he

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
cr

ite
ria

: 1
.W

om
en

 a
ge

 2
4–

64
 w

ho
 h

ad
ce

rv
ica

l c
yt

ol
og

y 
pe

rfo
rm

ed
 e

ve
ry

 3
 y

ea
rs

 2
.W

om
en

 a
ge

 3
0–

64
 w

ho
 h

ad
 ce

rv
ica

l c
yt

ol
og

y/
hu

m
an

 p
ap

ill
om

av
iru

s (
HP

V)
 co

-te
st

in
g 

pe
rfo

rm
ed

 e
ve

ry
 5

ye
ar

s.

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

Ap
r

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

O
ct

No
v

De
c

20
16

32
.1

8%
33

.1
1%

34
.1

8%
35

.2
0%

36
.5

3%
37

.9
1%

38
.8

6%
40

.3
3%

41
.2

1%
41

.8
8%

43
.7

5%
45

.3
0%

20
17

35
.1

0%
35

.9
7%

37
.5

3%
38

.7
2%

39
.7

2%
41

.0
4%

42
.0

6%
43

.0
8%

44
.0

9%
45

.2
9%

46
.4

2%
47

.1
2%

M
PL

48
.1

8%
48

.1
8%

48
.1

8%
48

.1
8%

48
.1

8%
48

.1
8%

48
.1

8%
48

.1
8%

48
.1

8%
48

.1
8%

48
.1

8%
48

.1
8%

21
,0

23
Nu

m
er

at
or

44
,6

17
De

no
m

in
at

or

C
C

S

47
.1

2
%

P
ri

o
r 

Y
ea

r 
45

.3
0%

%
 P

o
in

t 
C

h
an

g
e 

1.
82

%

HE
DI

S 
Tr

en
di

ng
 Y

ea
r-O

ve
r-Y

ea
r C

om
pa

ris
on

4

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

193 / 254



Co
m

pr
eh

en
siv

e 
Di

ab
et

es
 C

ar
e 

(C
DC

 - 
EY

E 
EX

AM
)

Th
e 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f m
em

be
rs

 1
8–

75
 y

ea
rs

 o
f a

ge
 w

ith
 d

ia
be

te
s (

ty
pe

 1
 a

nd
 ty

pe
 2

) w
ho

 h
ad

 E
ye

 e
xa

m
 (r

et
in

al
) p

er
fo

rm
ed

.

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

Ap
r

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

O
ct

No
v

De
c

20
16

2.
36

%
6.

83
%

11
.2

2%
15

.8
6%

18
.0

0%
20

.8
1%

23
.2

6%
26

.5
1%

28
.3

4%
30

.5
0%

31
.9

2%
34

.4
5%

20
17

2.
97

%
7.

07
%

9.
96

%
14

.8
1%

18
.1

6%
19

.8
3%

20
.9

7%
23

.5
2%

24
.7

4%
26

.9
4%

26
.6

7%
27

.8
9%

M
PL

2,
93

1
Nu

m
er

at
or

10
,5

08
De

no
m

in
at

or

C
D

C
 -

 E
ye

 E
xa

m

27
.8

9
%

P
ri

o
r 

Y
ea

r 
34

.4
5%

%
 P

o
in

t 
C

h
an

g
e 

-6
.5

6%

HE
DI

S 
Tr

en
di

ng
 Y

ea
r-O

ve
r-Y

ea
r C

om
pa

ris
on

5

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

194 / 254



Co
m

pr
eh

en
siv

e 
Di

ab
et

es
 C

ar
e 

(C
DC

 - 
HB

A1
C 

TE
ST

)

Th
e 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f m
em

be
rs

 1
8–

75
 y

ea
rs

 o
f a

ge
 w

ith
 d

ia
be

te
s (

ty
pe

 1
 a

nd
 ty

pe
 2

) w
ho

 h
ad

 H
em

og
lo

bi
n 

A1
c (

Hb
A1

c)
 te

st
in

g.

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

Ap
r

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

O
ct

No
v

De
c

20
16

9.
26

%
23

.8
4%

38
.5

8%
46

.5
0%

53
.8

7%
59

.8
8%

64
.1

4%
68

.3
4%

71
.4

7%
73

.2
3%

75
.4

7%
78

.2
3%

20
17

8.
68

%
21

.4
8%

36
.2

8%
44

.3
9%

52
.0

1%
59

.6
8%

65
.0

8%
69

.2
8%

73
.1

9%
76

.0
7%

78
.5

8%
80

.3
5%

M
PL

8,
44

3
Nu

m
er

at
or

10
,5

08
De

no
m

in
at

or

C
D

C
 -

 H
b

a1
c 

T
es

t

80
.3

5
%

P
ri

o
r 

Y
ea

r 
78

.2
3%

%
 P

o
in

t 
C

h
an

g
e 

2.
12

%

HE
DI

S 
Tr

en
di

ng
 Y

ea
r-O

ve
r-Y

ea
r C

om
pa

ris
on

6

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

195 / 254



Co
m

pr
eh

en
siv

e 
Di

ab
et

es
 C

ar
e 

(C
DC

 - 
NE

PH
RO

PA
TH

Y)

Th
e 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f m
em

be
rs

 1
8–

75
 y

ea
rs

 o
f a

ge
 w

ith
 d

ia
be

te
s (

ty
pe

 1
 a

nd
 ty

pe
 2

) w
ho

 h
ad

 M
ed

ica
l a

tt
en

tio
n 

fo
r n

ep
hr

op
at

hy
.

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

Ap
r

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

O
ct

No
v

De
c

20
16

39
.3

6%
56

.2
2%

65
.8

2%
71

.3
8%

75
.1

3%
77

.8
5%

80
.2

3%
82

.9
4%

84
.5

5%
85

.3
7%

86
.7

4%
88

.2
1%

20
17

31
.7

6%
48

.6
4%

59
.8

6%
65

.6
8%

70
.6

0%
74

.9
8%

77
.8

4%
80

.9
3%

82
.9

2%
84

.5
0%

85
.8

6%
86

.8
2%

M
PL

88
.3

2%
88

.3
2%

88
.3

2%
88

.3
2%

88
.3

2%
88

.3
2%

88
.3

2%
88

.3
2%

88
.3

2%
88

.3
2%

88
.3

2%
88

.3
2%

9,
12

3
Nu

m
er

at
or

10
,5

08
De

no
m

in
at

or

C
D

C
 -

 N
ep

h
ro

p
at

h
y

86
.8

2
%

P
ri

o
r 

Y
ea

r 
88

.2
1%

%
 P

o
in

t 
C

h
an

g
e 

-1
.4

0%

HE
DI

S 
Tr

en
di

ng
 Y

ea
r-O

ve
r-Y

ea
r C

om
pa

ris
on

7

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

196 / 254



Ch
ild

ho
od

 Im
m

un
iza

tio
n 

St
at

us
 (C

IS
 - 

CO
M

BO
 3

)

Th
e 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f c
hi

ld
re

n 
2 

ye
ar

s o
f a

ge
 w

ho
 h

ad
 fo

ur
 d

ip
ht

he
ria

, t
et

an
us

 a
nd

 a
ce

llu
la

r p
er

tu
ss

is 
(D

Ta
P)

; t
hr

ee
 p

ol
io

 (I
PV

); 
on

e 
m

ea
sle

s, 
m

um
ps

 a
nd

ru
be

lla
 (M

M
R)

; t
hr

ee
 H

 in
flu

en
za

 ty
pe

 B
 (H

iB
); 

th
re

e 
he

pa
tit

is 
B 

(H
ep

B)
, o

ne
 ch

ick
en

 p
ox

 (V
ZV

); 
fo

ur
 p

ne
um

oc
oc

ca
l c

on
ju

ga
te

 (P
CV

) v
ac

cin
es

 b
y 

th
ei

r
se

co
nd

 b
irt

hd
ay

.

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

Ap
r

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

O
ct

No
v

De
c

20
16

18
.2

3%
21

.1
3%

23
.3

5%
26

.8
9%

28
.9

2%
30

.4
7%

31
.7

3%
32

.6
7%

33
.8

0%
34

.3
7%

34
.8

9%
35

.4
0%

20
17

19
.6

3%
21

.6
8%

24
.3

2%
26

.2
3%

27
.8

4%
29

.0
3%

34
.7

3%
35

.6
7%

36
.0

7%
38

.7
6%

39
.0

0%
39

.0
7%

M
PL

2,
41

9
Nu

m
er

at
or

6,
19

2
De

no
m

in
at

or

C
IS

 -
 C

o
m

b
o

 3

39
.0

7
%

P
ri

o
r 

Y
ea

r 
35

.4
0%

%
 P

o
in

t 
C

h
an

g
e 

3.
67

%

HE
DI

S 
Tr

en
di

ng
 Y

ea
r-O

ve
r-Y

ea
r C

om
pa

ris
on

8

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

197 / 254



Pr
en

at
al

 a
nd

 P
os

tp
ar

tu
m

 C
ar

e 
(P

PC
 - 

PO
ST

PA
RT

UM
)

Th
e 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f d
el

iv
er

ie
s o

f l
iv

e 
bi

rt
hs

 b
et

w
ee

n 
No

ve
m

be
r 6

 o
f t

he
 y

ea
r p

rio
r t

o 
th

e 
m

ea
su

re
m

en
t y

ea
r a

nd
 N

ov
em

be
r 5

 o
f t

he
 m

ea
su

re
m

en
t y

ea
r.

Po
st

pa
rt

um
 C

ar
e.

 T
he

 p
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 d

el
iv

er
ie

s t
ha

t h
ad

 a
 p

os
tp

ar
tu

m
 v

isi
t o

n 
or

 b
et

w
ee

n 
21

 a
nd

 5
6 

da
ys

 a
fte

r d
el

iv
er

y.

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

Ap
r

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

O
ct

No
v

De
c

20
16

22
.1

9%
31

.6
8%

37
.3

8%
45

.1
5%

45
.9

4%
48

.7
9%

48
.6

3%
50

.1
6%

51
.6

0%
51

.3
2%

49
.2

8%
49

.5
8%

20
17

23
.5

2%
35

.6
9%

46
.1

5%
46

.4
6%

49
.9

5%
52

.2
6%

51
.3

1%
53

.5
0%

57
.2

4%
57

.3
3%

55
.8

4%
56

.1
2%

M
PL

2,
59

4
Nu

m
er

at
or

4,
62

2
De

no
m

in
at

or

P
P

C
 -

 P
o

st
p

ar
tu

m

56
.1

2
%

P
ri

o
r 

Y
ea

r 
49

.5
8%

%
 P

o
in

t 
C

h
an

g
e 

6.
54

%

HE
DI

S 
Tr

en
di

ng
 Y

ea
r-O

ve
r-Y

ea
r C

om
pa

ris
on

9

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

198 / 254



Pr
en

at
al

 a
nd

 P
os

tp
ar

tu
m

 C
ar

e 
(P

PC
 - 

PR
EN

AT
AL

)

Th
e 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f d
el

iv
er

ie
s o

f l
iv

e 
bi

rt
hs

 b
et

w
ee

n 
No

ve
m

be
r 6

 o
f t

he
 y

ea
r p

rio
r t

o 
th

e 
m

ea
su

re
m

en
t y

ea
r a

nd
 N

ov
em

be
r 5

 o
f t

he
 m

ea
su

re
m

en
t y

ea
r. 

•
Ti

m
el

in
es

s o
f P

re
na

ta
l C

ar
e.

 T
he

 p
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 d

el
iv

er
ie

s t
ha

t r
ec

ei
ve

d 
a 

pr
en

at
al

 ca
re

 v
isi

t a
s a

 m
em

be
r o

f t
he

 o
rg

an
iza

tio
n 

in
 th

e 
fir

st
 tr

im
es

te
r o

r w
ith

in
 

42
 d

ay
s o

f e
nr

ol
lm

en
t i

n 
th

e 
or

ga
ni

za
tio

n.

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

Ap
r

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

O
ct

No
v

De
c

20
16

74
.1

9%
74

.1
3%

73
.8

4%
73

.7
4%

72
.6

1%
71

.5
8%

72
.4

4%
72

.8
2%

72
.6

6%
72

.5
8%

72
.5

4%
72

.6
7%

20
17

75
.9

4%
76

.8
2%

76
.4

3%
76

.5
2%

75
.8

9%
75

.4
5%

74
.8

8%
75

.0
5%

74
.9

5%
75

.2
5%

67
.2

5%
67

.2
9%

M
PL

3,
11

0
Nu

m
er

at
or

4,
62

2
De

no
m

in
at

or

P
P

C
 -

 P
re

n
at

al

67
.2

9
%

P
ri

o
r 

Y
ea

r 
72

.6
7%

%
 P

o
in

t 
C

h
an

g
e 

-5
.3

8%

HE
DI

S 
Tr

en
di

ng
 Y

ea
r-O

ve
r-Y

ea
r C

om
pa

ris
on

10

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

199 / 254



W
el

l-C
hi

ld
 V

isi
ts

 in
 th

e 
Th

ird
, F

ou
rt

h,
 F

ift
h 

an
d 

Si
xt

h 
Ye

ar
s o

f L
ife

 (W
34

)

Th
e 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f m
em

be
rs

 3
–6

 y
ea

rs
 o

f a
ge

 w
ho

 h
ad

 o
ne

 o
r m

or
e 

w
el

l-c
hi

ld
 v

isi
ts

 w
ith

 a
 P

CP
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
m

ea
su

re
m

en
t y

ea
r.

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

Ap
r

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

O
ct

No
v

De
c

20
16

2.
63

%
6.

39
%

12
.3

8%
19

.2
9%

26
.3

3%
31

.6
2%

36
.4

6%
43

.6
7%

48
.7

9%
54

.5
8%

58
.1

8%
62

.4
7%

20
17

2.
92

%
7.

25
%

14
.5

1%
20

.8
0%

28
.0

1%
34

.0
7%

40
.4

2%
48

.2
1%

53
.2

7%
57

.4
4%

60
.7

6%
63

.4
8%

M
PL

64
.7

2%
64

.7
2%

64
.7

2%
64

.7
2%

64
.7

2%
64

.7
2%

64
.7

2%
64

.7
2%

64
.7

2%
64

.7
2%

64
.7

2%
64

.7
2%

16
,1

25
Nu

m
er

at
or

25
,4

03
De

no
m

in
at

or

W
34

63
.4

8
%

P
ri

o
r 

Y
ea

r 
62

.4
7%

%
 P

o
in

t 
C

h
an

g
e 

1.
01

%

HE
DI

S 
Tr

en
di

ng
 Y

ea
r-O

ve
r-Y

ea
r C

om
pa

ris
on

11

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

200 / 254



W
ei

gh
t A

ss
es

sm
en

t a
nd

 C
ou

ns
el

in
g 

fo
r N

ut
rit

io
n 

an
d 

Ph
ys

ica
l A

ct
iv

ity
 fo

r
Ch

ild
re

n/
Ad

ol
es

ce
nt

s (
W

CC
 - 

NC
)

Th
e 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f m
em

be
rs

 3
–1

7 
ye

ar
s o

f a
ge

 w
ho

 h
ad

 a
n 

ou
tp

at
ie

nt
 v

isi
t w

ith
 a

 P
CP

 o
r O

B/
GY

N 
an

d 
w

ho
 h

ad
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

of
 th

e 
Co

un
se

lin
g 

fo
r n

ut
rit

io
n

du
rin

g 
th

e 
m

ea
su

re
m

en
t y

ea
r.

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

Ap
r

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

O
ct

No
v

De
c

20
16

2.
21

%
2.

78
%

3.
65

%
4.

41
%

4.
81

%
5.

30
%

6.
24

%
6.

80
%

7.
37

%
7.

79
%

8.
20

%
8.

50
%

20
17

2.
75

%
3.

56
%

4.
82

%
6.

05
%

8.
01

%
8.

78
%

10
.3

4%
11

.9
7%

13
.2

3%
14

.1
7%

15
.5

1%

M
PL

9,
05

8
Nu

m
er

at
or

58
,4

04
De

no
m

in
at

or

W
C

C
 -

 N
c

15
.5

1
%

P
ri

o
r 

Y
ea

r 
8.

50
%

%
 P

o
in

t 
C

h
an

g
e 

7.
01

%

HE
DI

S 
Tr

en
di

ng
 Y

ea
r-O

ve
r-Y

ea
r C

om
pa

ris
on

12

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

201 / 254



W
ei

gh
t A

ss
es

sm
en

t a
nd

 C
ou

ns
el

in
g 

fo
r N

ut
rit

io
n 

an
d 

Ph
ys

ica
l A

ct
iv

ity
 fo

r
Ch

ild
re

n/
Ad

ol
es

ce
nt

s (
W

CC
 - 

PA
C)

Th
e 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f m
em

be
rs

 3
–1

7 
ye

ar
s o

f a
ge

 w
ho

 h
ad

 a
n 

ou
tp

at
ie

nt
 v

isi
t w

ith
 a

 P
CP

 o
r O

B/
GY

N 
an

d 
w

ho
 h

ad
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

of
 th

e 
Co

un
se

lin
g 

fo
r p

hy
sic

al
ac

tiv
ity

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

m
ea

su
re

m
en

t y
ea

r.

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

Ap
r

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

O
ct

No
v

De
c

20
16

2.
20

%
2.

12
%

2.
15

%
2.

42
%

2.
59

%
2.

72
%

3.
28

%
3.

37
%

3.
47

%
3.

47
%

3.
51

%
3.

55
%

20
17

1.
07

%
1.

53
%

2.
07

%
2.

78
%

4.
32

%
5.

48
%

6.
50

%
7.

75
%

8.
66

%
9.

45
%

10
.4

8%

M
PL

6,
11

9
Nu

m
er

at
or

58
,4

04
De

no
m

in
at

or

W
C

C
 -

 P
ac

10
.4

8
%

P
ri

o
r 

Y
ea

r 
3.

55
%

%
 P

o
in

t 
C

h
an

g
e 

6.
93

%

HE
DI

S 
Tr

en
di

ng
 Y

ea
r-O

ve
r-Y

ea
r C

om
pa

ris
on

13

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

202 / 254



Ad
m

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
M

ea
su

re
s

14

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

203 / 254



Av
oi

da
nc

e 
of

 A
nt

ib
io

tic
 T

re
at

m
en

t i
n 

Ad
ul

ts
 W

ith
 A

cu
te

 B
ro

nc
hi

tis
 (A

AB
)

Th
e 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f a
du

lts
 1

8–
64

 y
ea

rs
 o

f a
ge

 w
ith

 a
 d

ia
gn

os
is 

of
 a

cu
te

 b
ro

nc
hi

tis
 w

ho
 w

er
e 

no
t d

isp
en

se
d 

an
 a

nt
ib

io
tic

 p
re

sc
rip

tio
n.

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

Ap
r

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

O
ct

No
v

De
c

20
16

25
.2

4%
26

.9
2%

28
.9

7%
29

.6
5%

28
.6

3%
29

.2
3%

29
.4

0%
29

.5
2%

29
.7

7%
30

.8
1%

32
.3

3%
34

.2
5%

20
17

37
.9

2%
41

.4
2%

47
.2

2%
48

.1
3%

48
.7

7%
50

.4
3%

51
.4

9%
51

.2
0%

50
.6

0%
49

.9
8%

50
.5

3%
51

.2
2%

M
PL

22
.1

2%
22

.1
2%

22
.1

2%
22

.1
2%

22
.1

2%
22

.1
2%

22
.1

2%
22

.1
2%

22
.1

2%
22

.1
2%

22
.1

2%
22

.1
2%

1,
44

7
Nu

m
er

at
or

2,
82

5
De

no
m

in
at

or

A
A

B

51
.2

2
%

P
ri

o
r 

Y
ea

r 
34

.2
5%

%
 P

o
in

t 
C

h
an

g
e 

16
.9

7%

HE
DI

S 
Tr

en
di

ng
 Y

ea
r-O

ve
r-Y

ea
r C

om
pa

ris
on

15

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

204 / 254



Us
e 

of
 Im

ag
in

g 
St

ud
ie

s f
or

 Lo
w

 B
ac

k 
Pa

in
 (L

BP
)

Th
e 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f m
em

be
rs

 w
ith

 a
 p

rim
ar

y 
di

ag
no

sis
 o

f l
ow

 b
ac

k 
pa

in
 w

ho
 d

id
 n

ot
 h

av
e 

an
 im

ag
in

g 
st

ud
y 

(p
la

in
 X

-ra
y,

 M
RI

, C
T 

sc
an

) w
ith

in
 2

8 
da

ys
 o

f t
he

di
ag

no
sis

.

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

Ap
r

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

O
ct

No
v

De
c

20
16

72
.0

9%
72

.5
9%

70
.3

4%
71

.2
8%

70
.8

8%
71

.5
6%

71
.9

7%
71

.9
9%

72
.3

5%
72

.0
3%

71
.4

2%
71

.5
6%

20
17

78
.6

7%
76

.0
5%

71
.9

2%
70

.4
4%

69
.2

5%
69

.3
7%

69
.7

8%
70

.2
1%

69
.7

6%
69

.8
7%

70
.3

2%
69

.4
8%

M
PL

69
.8

8%
69

.8
8%

69
.8

8%
69

.8
8%

69
.8

8%
69

.8
8%

69
.8

8%
69

.8
8%

69
.8

8%
69

.8
8%

69
.8

8%
69

.8
8%

1,
46

4
Nu

m
er

at
or

2,
10

7
De

no
m

in
at

or

L
B

P

69
.4

8
%

P
ri

o
r 

Y
ea

r 
71

.5
6%

%
 P

o
in

t 
C

h
an

g
e 

-2
.0

8%

HE
DI

S 
Tr

en
di

ng
 Y

ea
r-O

ve
r-Y

ea
r C

om
pa

ris
on

16

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

205 / 254



An
nu

al
 M

on
ito

rin
g 

fo
r P

at
ie

nt
s o

n 
Pe

rs
ist

en
t M

ed
ica

tio
ns

 (M
PM

 - 
AC

E 
IN

HI
BI

TO
RS

)

Th
e 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f m
em

be
rs

 1
8 

ye
ar

s o
f a

ge
 a

nd
 o

ld
er

 w
ho

 re
ce

iv
ed

 a
t l

ea
st

 1
80

 tr
ea

tm
en

t d
ay

s o
f a

m
bu

la
to

ry
 m

ed
ica

tio
n 

th
er

ap
y 

fo
r a

 se
le

ct
th

er
ap

eu
tic

 a
ge

nt
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
m

ea
su

re
m

en
t y

ea
r a

nd
 a

t l
ea

st
 o

ne
 th

er
ap

eu
tic

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
ev

en
t f

or
 th

e 
th

er
ap

eu
tic

 a
ge

nt
 in

 th
e 

m
ea

su
re

m
en

t y
ea

r

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

Ap
r

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

O
ct

No
v

De
c

20
16

0.
00

%
40

.0
0%

45
.4

5%
59

.1
1%

60
.1

7%
69

.3
6%

72
.9

2%
77

.5
3%

80
.1

2%
83

.1
7%

85
.0

5%
87

.3
2%

20
17

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

68
.1

8%
72

.5
0%

62
.6

8%
67

.9
4%

73
.5

3%
78

.6
5%

82
.3

7%
85

.0
2%

86
.9

2%
88

.2
8%

M
PL

4,
57

0
Nu

m
er

at
or

5,
17

7
De

no
m

in
at

or

M
P

M
 -

 A
ce

 In
h

ib
it

o
rs

88
.2

8
%

P
ri

o
r 

Y
ea

r 
87

.3
2%

%
 P

o
in

t 
C

h
an

g
e 

0.
96

%

HE
DI

S 
Tr

en
di

ng
 Y

ea
r-O

ve
r-Y

ea
r C

om
pa

ris
on

17

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

206 / 254



An
nu

al
 M

on
ito

rin
g 

fo
r P

at
ie

nt
s o

n 
Pe

rs
ist

en
t M

ed
ica

tio
ns

 (M
PM

 - 
DI

UR
ET

IC
S)

Th
e 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f m
em

be
rs

 1
8 

ye
ar

s o
f a

ge
 a

nd
 o

ld
er

 w
ho

 re
ce

iv
ed

 a
t l

ea
st

 1
80

 tr
ea

tm
en

t d
ay

s o
f a

m
bu

la
to

ry
 m

ed
ica

tio
n 

th
er

ap
y 

fo
r a

 se
le

ct
th

er
ap

eu
tic

 a
ge

nt
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
m

ea
su

re
m

en
t y

ea
r a

nd
 a

t l
ea

st
 o

ne
 th

er
ap

eu
tic

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
ev

en
t f

or
 th

e 
th

er
ap

eu
tic

 a
ge

nt
 in

 th
e 

m
ea

su
re

m
en

t y
ea

r

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

Ap
r

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

O
ct

No
v

De
c

20
16

10
0.

00
%

50
.0

0%
64

.2
3%

69
.2

6%
69

.4
9%

70
.1

4%
71

.9
6%

76
.4

6%
79

.1
0%

82
.5

3%
84

.6
1%

87
.1

1%

20
17

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

48
.3

3%
64

.6
2%

66
.1

5%
70

.6
3%

73
.6

4%
77

.4
0%

80
.9

7%
84

.4
1%

86
.5

6%
88

.0
8%

M
PL

85
.1

8%
85

.1
8%

85
.1

8%
85

.1
8%

85
.1

8%
85

.1
8%

85
.1

8%
85

.1
8%

85
.1

8%
85

.1
8%

85
.1

8%
85

.1
8%

2,
39

5
Nu

m
er

at
or

2,
71

9
De

no
m

in
at

or

M
P

M
 -

 D
iu

re
ti

cs

88
.0

8
%

P
ri

o
r 

Y
ea

r 
87

.1
1%

%
 P

o
in

t 
C

h
an

g
e 

0.
97

%

HE
DI

S 
Tr

en
di

ng
 Y

ea
r-O

ve
r-Y

ea
r C

om
pa

ris
on

18

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

207 / 254





KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S REPORT 

For February 8th, 2018  

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

REGULATORY AND COMPLIANCE ACTIVITIES 

Regulatory and Compliance Monthly Activities Report 

Attachment A is the monthly update on regulatory and compliance activities impacting KHS. 

Regulatory Compliance Audit Program (quarterly review) 

All Plan Letters (APLs) are the means by which MMCD conveys information or interpretation of 

changes in policy or procedure at the Federal or State levels, and provides instruction to health 

plans on how to implement these changes. Policy Letters (PLs) provide instruction to health 

plans about changes in Federal or State law and Regulation that affect the way in which health

plans operate, or deliver services to Medi-Cal beneficiaries.  

Both APLs/PLs supplement the original guidance as set forth by the contract between KHS and 

the DHCS. To confirm KHS compliance with all such DHCS guidance, the Compliance 

Department has instituted a two prong approach. Retrospective reviews (audits) are done to 

validate compliance with older APLs/PLs and prospective reviews are done to see that new 

APLs/PLs are instituted according to instruction. Compliance offers oversight and coordination

for stakeholders (KHS staff) to see that deadlines and requirements are met.  

The list of APLs/PLs for 2018 (new) & 2017 (older) along with findings and recommendations 

are included under Attachment B and C.  Internal audit findings for all selected & audited 

APLs/PLs indicate KHS is in compliance (Green), in process (White) no longer applicable or

information only (Gray) or not incompliance and requires corrective action (Red). Where audits

were done, no APLs or PLs were identified as KHS being noncompliant.  Several audits remain 

open or yet to begin (White).  These items will carry over to a future reports as new information

on the audit process becomes available.  

Kern Health Systems Updated Code of Conduct 

The newly updated KHS Code of Conduct pamphlet is included under Attachment D. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

209 / 254



Kern Health Systems 

Board of Directors Meeting 

CEO Report – February, 2018 

Page 2 of 6

PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT SUMMARY UPDATE 

CMS Managed Care Regulation 

DHCS and KHS are working to implement items due in 2018. Specifically, DHCS recently 

released a final APL providing guidance on new provider screening and enrollment requirements 

to be implemented in early 2018. Additionally, a draft APL was circulated in January regarding

DHCS Certification of Managed Care Provider Networks. KHS is waiting to hear further

information on implementing changes to public hospital pass-through payments, and medical 

loss ratio (MLR). CMS is still reviewing the 2017 Plan Contract Amendment submitted by 

DHCS. DHCS will be creating another contract amendment based on 2018 Final Rule 

requirements in Q1 2018. 

Palliative Care  

As of January 2018, members are able to access this new benefit. Internal work will continue to 

expand the provider network and educate members and providers about Palliative Care.

LEGISLATIVE SUMMARY UPDATE 

Federal and State Legislative Update  

A status report on the 2018 Federal legislation and proposed 2018 California State laws

impacting KHS is included under Attachment E.  

KHS FEBRUARY ENROLLMENT: 

Medi-Cal Enrollment 

As of FEBRUARY 1, 2018, Medi-Cal enrollment is 171,353, which represents an increase of

1.4% from JANUARY enrollment. 

Seniors and Persons with Disabilities (SPDs) 

As of FEBRUARY 1, 2018, SPD enrollment is 13,053, which represents an increase of 0.5% 

from JANUARY enrollment. 

Expanded Eligible Enrollment 

As of FEBRUARY 1, 2018, Expansion enrollment is 58,906, which represents an increase of 

2.0% from JANUARY enrollment. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

210 / 254



Kern Health Systems 

Board of Directors Meeting 

CEO Report – February, 2018 

Page 3 of 6

Kaiser Permanente (KP) 

As of FEBRUARY 1, 2018, Kaiser enrollment is 8,117, which represents an increase of 3.5% 

from JANUARY enrollment. 

Total KHS Medi-Cal Managed Care Enrollment 

As of FEBRUARY 1, 2018, total Medi-Cal enrollment is 251,429, which represents an increase 

of 1.6% from JANUARY enrollment. 

Membership as of Month 
of Eligibility FAMILY SPD EXPANSION KP BABIES 

Member 
Total 

201703 169,051 12,662 57,231 7,390 387 246,721 

201706 169,867 12,743 58,121 7,730 397 248,858 

201709 168,002 12,929 56,987 7,733 428 246,079 

201712 168,568 12,986 57,738 7,843 431 247,566 

201801 168,686 12,990 57,958 7,960 454 248,048 

201802 170,944 13,053 58,906 8,117 409 251,429 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

211 / 254



Kern Health Systems 

Board of Directors Meeting 

CEO Report – February, 2018 

Page 4 of 6

KHS ADMINISTRATIVE INITIATIVES 

Provider Relations Update  

Provider Contracting:  

Provider contract agreements and amendments highlighted for December, 2017 & January, 2018 

are as follows: 

 Philip Rosenthal, MD – Neurosurgery

 Benjamin Serzner, MD – Neurosurgery

 Ace 1 HomeHealth – SNF

 Dignity Health Home Program – COMPLETED

 KAYA Hospice

 Sendas Northwest Urgent Care

 Shafter Urgent Care

 Sassan Kesavarzi, MD - Neurosurgery

 Brimhall Pharmacy

 Araujo, Luis, BCBA – ABA provider & speech Therapy

Credentialing Activities: 

 79 New Initial Credentialed providers

 52  Re-Credentialed providers

Grant Programs:

2016-17 KHS Provider Recruitment and Retention Grants

 Developing Presentation for April, 2018 BOD with year 1 results of grants.

 Details of the R&R grant are located via the link below:

2014-15 KHS ER Diversion Grants: 

 One outstanding distribution:  CSV grant was extended for an additional year as the

34th St CHC Walk-in Clinic was delayed.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

212 / 254



Kern Health Systems 

Board of Directors Meeting 

CEO Report – February, 2018 

Page 5 of 6

Marketing/Public Relations Update 

Sponsorships:  

KHS will share sponsorship in the following events in February and March: 

 KHS donated $500 to the Garden Pathways “Heart of the Country” event at Buck

Owens’ Crystal Palace on February 8th.

 KHS donated $2,000 to the American Heart Association’s 2018 Go Red for Women

Luncheon at the DoubleTree Hotel on March 2nd.

 KHS donated $1,000 to The Wildlands Conservancy - Wind Wolves Preserve to

sponsor their 5th Annual Spring Nature Festival at Wind Wolves Preserve on March

3rd and 4th.

 KHS donated $800 to the Greenfield Family Resource Center to sponsor their 2018

Health & Wellness Walk in the Greenfield area (southeast Bakersfield) on March

10th.

 KHS donated $1,000 to the Delano Chamber of Commerce to sponsor the Delano

City Walk on March 24th.

Community Events: 

In February and March, KHS will participate in: 

 2/15 Homeless Consumer & Service Provider Days @ St. Vincent de Paul Society

 3/15 Homeless Consumer & Service Provider Days @ Bakersfield Homeless Center

 3/18 Visión y Compromiso (Promotora/Community Health Worker Network in Kern

County) Health & Nutrition Fair @ St. Elizabeth Church in McFarland

 3/28 Kinder Blast Off @ Pioneer School in Delano

KHS OFFICES RELOCATION PROJECT UPDATE 

 Project Status: Green  

The activities undertaken since the last report include:

 The Project Kick-Off Meeting was held on January 31, 2018.  In attendance were

representatives from KHS, Greg Bynum and Associates, Delawie, and S.C. Anderson.

 Grading permit received on January 19, 2018.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

213 / 254



Kern Health Systems 

Board of Directors Meeting 

CEO Report – February, 2018 

Page 6 of 6

 The bulk of the Trade Contractor Agreements were awarded.  A few remaining contracts

are in the bid process but will be completed on schedule.

 The Notice to Proceed for Phase II (construction) was issued to S. C. Anderson on

January 5, 2018.

 Owner Controlled Insurance Program manual was approved Dec 2017.

 The project vendors have been updated in the DIR website.

 We have been working on the re-bid for electrical, low voltage and flooring re-bid.

 First Owners Planning meeting is scheduled for January 31 with Developer, GC, and

Architect.

 Job site trainer is onsite.

 SCA staff is already onsite.

 In the process of reworking the site plan to accommodate on-site surface drainage

Dashboard Presentation 

 The Dashboard Reports showing KHS critical performance measurements for

Administrative Services are located under Attachment F.

 The Year-end, 2017 Projects Report summarizing projects tracked quarterly throughout

the year is found under Attachment G.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

214 / 254



1 

Attachment A 

Board of Directors Meeting 

February 8, 2018 

STATE 

Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) 

All Plan Letters (APL)/Policy Letters (PL) 

The DHCS issued three (3) APLs during the month of January to provide guidance for Managed 

Care Plans (MCP).  

All Plan Letters (APL) 

APL 18-001 - The purpose of this APL is to provide Medi-Cal MCPs with clarification regarding 

voluntary inpatient detoxification (VID) services, which are a Medi-Cal covered benefit that is 

available to MCP members through the Medi-Cal fee-for-service (FFS) program. Members who 

meet medical necessity criteria may receive VID services in a general acute care hospital as

specified in this APL and in Medi-Cal Provider Bulletin 473. 

 Medical criteria for inpatient admission for VID must include one or more of the following: 

1. Delirium tremens, with any combination of the following clinical manifestations with

cessation or reduced intake of alcohol/sedative: hallucinations, disorientation, 

tachycardia, hypertension, fever, agitation, or diaphoresis  

2. Clinical Institute Withdrawal Assessment Scale for Alcohol, revised (CIWA-Ar) form

score greater than 15.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

215 / 254



2 

3. Alcohol/sedative withdrawal with CIWA score greater than 8 and one or more of the

following high-risk factors: multiple substance abuse , history of delirium tremens,

unable to receive the necessary medical assessment, monitoring, and treatment in a 

setting with a lower level of care, medical co-morbidities that make detoxification in an

outpatient setting unsafe, history of failed outpatient treatment, psychiatric co-morbidities

, pregnancy, or a history of seizure disorder or withdrawal seizures  

4. Complications of opioid withdrawal that cannot be adequately managed in the

outpatient setting due to the following factors: persistent vomiting and diarrhea from 

opioid withdrawal, dehydration and electrolyte imbalance that cannot be managed in a 

setting with a lower level of care. 

APL 18-002 - The purpose of this All Plan Letter (APL) is to provide Medi-Cal managed care 

health plans (MCPs) with the 2018-2019 Medi-Cal Eligibility Data System (MEDS)/834 cutoff 

and processing schedule. 

APL 18-003 - The purpose of this APL is to provide clarification of existing law for Medi-Cal 

MCPs regarding the imposition of administrative and financial sanctions. The DHCS is 

authorized to impose administrative and financial sanctions on MCPs that violate applicable state 

and federal laws and regulations. DHCS may also impose sanctions on MCPs that violate their 

DHCS contract terms, including the requirement to comply with APLs, Policy Letters (PLs), and 

Duals Plan Letters (DPLs), (collectively, “Contractual Obligations”). This APL supersedes APL

15-014.

There is good cause to impose administrative and/or financial sanctions when an MCP or its 

subcontractor fails to meet Contractual Obligations or to comply with applicable state and 

federal laws and regulations. 

These failures include, but are not limited to, the following: 

1. Three repeated and uncorrected findings of serious medical audit deficiencies that

have the potential to endanger patient care, as identified in medical audits conducted

by DHCS.

2. In the case of the Quality Improvement System, repeated failure to achieve minimum

performance levels, or receipt of a “Not Reported” designation on an External

3. Accountability Set measure, after implementation of a Corrective Action Plan (CAP).

4. Failure to timely provide medically necessary covered services to a member.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

216 / 254



3 

5. Non-compliance with Contractual Obligations or applicable state and federal laws

and regulations.

6. Accrual of claims that have not or will not be paid.

COMPLIANCE 

All Plan & Policy Letter Reviews 

The following matrices are included with the month’s BOD packet: Prospective audits

[Attachment A] and Retrospective audits [Attachment B].  

Code of Conduct – 2018 

The Compliance Department revised the KHS’ Code of Conduct (COC) in January with 

enhanced graphics and design work. The core values of the organization remain unchanged and 

the same: Trust, Respect, and Integrity. The COC is a core document that all employees receive 

upon hire into the company. It provides a framework for the standards expected from everyone 

who wears a Kern Health Systems County Health Authority badge. A copy of this newly revised 

document is being included as part of this month’s board packet.  

DHCS Medical Audit –2017 

Update: The Director of Compliance and Regulatory Affairs received the final report from the

Department. The final report with be shared with the BOD after the Department approves the

CAP.

The DHCS will be conducting their annual Medical Audit for the review period of August 1, 

2016 through July 31, 2017.  DHCS auditors will be on-site from August 15, 2017 through 

August 18, 2017. The audit will cover six categories: Utilization Management, Case 

Management, Access and Availability, Member Rights, Quality System and Delegation, and

Administration and Organization Capacity. 

All pre-audit deliverables have already been sent to the DHCS Auditors by the Compliance 

Department.  

DMHC Medical Audit – 2016 

The DMHC is performing an 18 month follow-up audit of KHS’ 2016 deficiencies to ascertain

whether remediation was successful in mitigating the findings. The Compliance Department was 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

217 / 254



4 

required to provide the Department with supporting documentation by no later than January 22, 

2018. The Plan is on the DMHC Office of Plan Monitoring Division of Plan Surveys 18 Month

Survey Schedule for a follow-up re-audit on March 26, 2018.  

Fraud, Waste, or Abuse Reporting Form 

The Department of Managed Health Care (DMHC) requires that all Plans comply with

California Health and Safety Code § 1348(a). In part, “Every health care service plan licensed to

do business in this state shall establish an antifraud plan.  The purpose of the antifraud plan shall 

be to organize and implement an antifraud strategy to identify and reduce costs to the plans, 

providers, subscribers, enrollees, and others caused by fraudulent activities, and to protect 

consumers in the delivery of health care services through the timely detection, investigation, and

prosecution of suspected fraud.” This required due diligence includes ways for the Plan to

receive tips and allegations. The Compliance Department recently completed an update to this

reporting mechanism. Providers, Members, and others can access the revised Fraud, Waste, or 

Abuse Reporting Form via KHS’ internet site. All such submissions to the Compliance 

Department are treated with confidentiality. 

Monthly Reporting on following page 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

218 / 254



5 

Reporting to government agencies 

December 

Report Name/Item Status 

BHT-CDE Monthly On time 

MER Monthly On time 

NMT-NEMT Monthly On time 

Grievance Report (Quarterly) On time 

January 

Report Name/Item Status 

2018 KHS Drug Formulary On Time 

Adult Expansion AB 85 Semi-Annual On Time 

Anti-Fraud Report On Time 

Arbitration (DMHC) (Quarterly) On Time 

BHT Quarterly On time 

BHT-CDE Monthly   On time 

Call Center Report On time 

CBAS Report On time 

Claims Payment & Dispute Resolution (Annual)

(DMHC) 

On Time 

Dental Anesthesia Report On time 

Marketing Plan On Time 

MER Monthly On time 

NMT-NEMT Monthly On time 

Provider Network Reports On time 

QI-UM Committee Meeting Minutes On time 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

219 / 254



APL Number Description Impacted Department(s) Impacted Functions
Plan Compliance 

Review Date
Status/Comment Compliance Status

APL18-001 (PDF)
Voluntary Inpatient 
Detoxification

Member Services
Health Services

Clarification provided regarding 
voluntary inpatient detoxification.

1/25/2018
Compliance reviewing the 
APL. Small Stakeholder 
meeting scheduled.

APL18-002 (PDF)

2018-2019 Medi-Cal 
Managed Care Health Plan 
MEDS/834 Cutoff and 
Processing Schedule

IT

Provides KHS IT Department with 
the 2018-2019 Eligibility Data 
Systems (MEDS)/834 cutoff and 
processing schedule.

1/14/2018
APL sent to IT Department 
for informational purposes. 
No Action required.

APL18-003 (PDF)
Administrative and Financial 
Sanctions

Executive
Provides clarification regarding the 
imposition of administrative and 
financial sanctions.

1/26/2018
APL distributed to 
Executives and Directors. No 
further Action.

KEY

N/A - informational document

MMCD 
2018 ALL PLAN LETTERS ATTACHMENT B

Compliance - YES
Compliance - NO

Outcome Pending

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

220 / 254



Kern Health Systems

2017 DHCS All Plan Letter Index and Status Update

APL Number Description

Impacted 

Department(s) Impacted Functions

Plan 

Compliance 

Start Date

Plan 

Compliance 

Completion 

Date Initial Status/Comment

Initial 

Compliance 

Status

Current 

Status/Comment

Current 

Compliance 

Review Status

APL17-001.pdf
2017-2018 Medi-Cal Managed Care Health Plan Meds/834 

Cutoff And Processing Schedule

2017-2018 MEDI-CAL 

Managed Care  Health 

Plan MEDS/834 Cutoff 

and Processing 

Schedule.

IT

Member Services

Accounting
N/A N/A

2017-2018 Medi-Cal Managed Care 

Health Plan MEDS/834 Cutoff and 

Processing Schedule.

N/A
Informational-No material 

change.
N/A

APL17-002.pdf
Health Education and Cultural and Linguistic Group Needs 

Assessment (Supersedes PL 10-012)

Health Education 

Cultural and Linguistic 

Group Needs 

Assessment

Health Education

APL17-003.pdf
Treatment of Recoveries Made by the Managed Care 
Health Plan of Overpayments to Providers

Treatment of 

Recoveries made by 

the Managed Care 

Health Plan of 

Overpayments to 

Providers

Claims

APL17-004.pdf Subcontractual Relationships and Delegation

Subcontractual 

Relationships and 

Delegation

Health Services

Provider Relations

APL17-005.pdf Certification of Document and Data Submissions

Certification of 

Document and Data 

Submissions

Claims

Health Services

Provider Relations

Accounting

Member Services

Compliance

Executive

APL17-006.pdf

Grievance and Appeal Requirements and Revised Notice 

Templates and “Your Rights” Attachments (Supersedes All 

Plan Letters 04-006 and 05-005 and Policy Letter 09-006)

Grievance and Appeal 

Requirements and 

Revised Notice 

Templates and "Your 

Rights" Attachments 

Health Services

Member Services

Provider Relations

Compliance

APL17-007.pdf

Continuity of Care for New Enrollees Transitioned to 

Managed Care After Requesting a Medical Exemption and 

Implementation of Monthly Medical Exemption Review 

Denial Reporting (Supersedes All Plan Letter 15-001) 

Continuity of Care for 

New Enrollees 

Transitioned to 

Managed Care After 

Requesting a Medical 

Exemption and 

Health Services

Provider Relations

IT

Member Services

APL17-008.pdf
Requirement to Participate in the Medi-Cal Drug Utilization 

Review Program

Requirement to 

Participate in the Medi-

Cal Drug Utilization 

Review Program

Health Services

Pharmacy

APL17-009.pdf
Reporting Requirements Related to Provider Preventable 

Conditions

Reporting 

Requirements Related 

to Provider Preventable 

Conditions

Health Services

Claims

APL17-010.pdf
Non-Emergency Medical and Non-Medical Transportation 

Services

Non-Emergency 

Medical and Non-

Medical Transportation 

Services.

Member Services

Provider Relations

Health Services

APL17-011.pdf
Standards for Determining Threshold Languages and 

Requirements for Section 1557 of the Affordable Care Act

Standards for 

Determining Threshold 

Languages and 

Requirements for 

Section 1557 of the 

Affordable Care Act

Member Services

Provider Relations

Health Services

APL17-012.pdf
All Medi-Cal Managed Care Health Plan Operating in 

Coordinated Care Initiative Counties

Care Coordination 

Requirements for 

Managed Long - Term 

Services and Supports

APL does not apply to 

KHS current Business 

operations.

N/A N/A
APL does not apply to KHS current 

Business operations.
N/A

APL does not apply to 

KHS current Business 

operations.

N/A

APL17-013.pdf
Requirements for Health Risk Assessment Of Medi-Cal 

Seniors and Persons with Disabilities

Requirements for 

Health Risk 

Assessment of Medi-

Cal Seniors and 

Persons with 

Disabilities

Member Services

Provider Relations

Health Services

Attachment C

DHCS MMCD 

2017 ALL PLAN LETTERS

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

221 / 254



Kern Health Systems

2017 DHCS All Plan Letter Index and Status Update

APL Number Description

Impacted 

Department(s) Impacted Functions

Plan 

Compliance 

Start Date

Plan 

Compliance 

Completion 

Date Initial Status/Comment

Initial 

Compliance 

Status

Current 

Status/Comment

Current 

Compliance 

Review Status

APL17-014.pdf
 Quality and Performance Improvement Requirements 
(Supersedes APL 16-018) 

Quality and 

Performance 

Improvement 

Requirements

Health Services

Quality Improvement

APL17-015.pdf Palliative Care and Medi-Cal Managed Care

Palliative Care and 

Medi-Cal Managed 

Care

Health Services

Provider Relations

Member Services

Health Homes

APL17-016.pdf
Alcohol Misuse: Screening and Behavioral Counseling 

Interventions in Primary Care (Supersedes APL 14-004)

Alcohol Misuse: 

Screening and 

Behavioral Counseling 

Interventions in Primary 

Care

Health Services

Provider Relations

Member Services

APL17-017.pdf
Long Term Care Coordination and Disenrollment 

(Supersedes APL 03-003)

Long Term Care 

Coordination and 

Disenrollment

Health Services

Provider Relations

Member Services

APL17-018.pdf

Medi-Cal Managed Care Health Plan Responsibilities for 
Outpatient Mental Health Services (Supersedes APL 13-

021)

Medi-Cal Management 

Care Health Plan 

Responsibilities for 

Outpatient Mental 

Health Services

Health Services

Provider Relations

Member Services

APL17-019.pdf
Provider Credentialing / Recredentialing and Screening / 

Enrollment (Supersedes APL 16-012)

Provider 

Credentialing/Recreden

tialing and Screening 

/Enrollment

Provider Relations

Quality Improvement

APL17-020.pdf American Indian Health Programs
American Indian Health 

Programs

Claims

Configuration

Provider Relations

Member Services

APL17-021.pdf

Workers’ Compensation – Notice of Change to Workers’ 

Compensation Recovery Program; Reporting and Other 

Requirements (Supersedes APL 04-004)

Claims

Finance

Compliance

Changes DHCS 

Workers' Compensation 

Recovery Program 

requirements and KHS 

engagement in the 

recovery process.
Key

Compliance - YES

Compliance - NO

Outcome Pending

N/A-Informational 

document

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

222 / 254



Kern Health Systems

2017 DMHC All Plan Letter Index and Status Update

APL Number Description

Impacted 

Department(s) Impacted Functions

Plan 

Compliance 

Start Date

Plan 

Compliance 

Completion 

Date Initial Status/Comment

Initial 

Compliance 

Status

Current 

Status/Comment

Current 

Compliance 

Review Status

DMHC APL 17-001 (OPL).pdf Federal Summary of Benefits and Coverage Template Filing N/A
N/A-Informational 

document
N/A N/A

N/A: Applies only to all full service 

health plan commercial contracts.
N/A N/A N/A

DMHC APL 17-002 (OPL).pdf Timely Access Compliance Reports - MY 2016 & MY 2017 Provider Relations Reporting

Utilization of an external vendor to 

validate the Plan's Timely Access 

data.

DMHC APL 17-003 (OPL).pdf Oroville Dam State of Emergency and Evacuations N/A N/A N/A N/A

N/A: Applies only to the following 

counties: Butte, Sutter, and Yuba due 

to the significant flooding below the 

Oroville Dam.

N/A N/A N/A

DMHC APL 17-004 (OPL).pdf
2018 DMHC Checklist and Worksheet for Qualified Health 

Plans in the California Health Benefits

Exchange

N/A N/A N/A N/A

N/A: Applies to Health Care Service 

Plan Filings relating to QHP in the 

California Health Benefits Exchange.

N/A N/A N/A

DMHC APL 17-005 (OPL).pdf
2018 DMHC Checklist and Attachment for Qualified Dental 

Plans in the California Health

Benefits Exchange

N/A N/A N/A N/A

N/A: Checklist for Health Care 

Service Plan Filings relating to the 

Qualified Dental Plans in the 

California Health Benefits Exchange.

N/A N/A N/A

DMHC APL 17-006 (OPL).pdf Newly Enacted Statutes and Regulations

Provider Relations

Health Services

Pharmacy

Various
Newly enacted statutory and 

regulatory requirements.

DMHC APL 17-007 (OPL).pdf Timely Access Compliance Reports Measurement Years 

2016 and 2017

Compliance

Provider Relations

IT

Various
Updates on key submission deadlines 

and filing instructions. 

DMHC APL 17-008 (OPL).pdf Filing EHB Worksheets N/A N/A N/A N/A

N/A: Pertains to Individual Plan 

Subscriber contracts, Small Group 

Plan EOC's or Combined Individual or 

Small Group EOC/Disclosure Forms.

N/A N/A N/A

DMHC APL 17-009 (OPL).pdf Guidance Regarding AB 72 and Notice to Enrollees N/A N/A N/A N/A

N/A: Informational: AB 72's prohibition 

on surprise balance billing effective 

July 1, 2017.

N/A N/A N/A

DMHC APL 17-010 (OPL).pdf Qualified Health Plan Guidance Regarding Silver and Dual 

Rates
N/A N/A N/A N/A

N/A:Qualified Health Plan Guidance 

regarding Silver and Dual Rates.
N/A N/A N/A

DMHC APL 17-011 (OPL).pdf Guidance Regarding AB 72 and Notice to Enrollees N/A N/A N/A N/A

N/A: Guidance for non contracting 

individual health care professionals 

from surprise balance billing an 

enrollee.

N/A N/A N/A

DMHC APL 17-012 (OPL).pdf Compliance With SB 908’s Requirements N/A N/A N/A N/A

N/A: Requirements Regarding Notice 

of Unreasonable or Not Justified Rate 

Increases for Individual or Small 

Group Products.

N/A N/A N/A

DMHC APL 17-013 (OPL).pdf State of Emergency Due To Fires in Napa, Sonoma and 

Yuba Counties
N/A N/A N/A N/A

N/A: Pertains to State of Emergency 

due to fires in Napa, Sonoma and 

Yuba Counties.

N/A N/A N/A

DMHC APL 17-014 (OPL).pdf SB 546 Implementation - Large Group Renewal Notice 

Requirements
N/A N/A N/A N/A

N/A: Pertains to Large Group 

Renewal Notice Requirements.
N/A N/A N/A

DMHC APL 17-015 (OPL).pdf SB 137 Guidance Regarding Provider Directory Annual 

Filings

Provider Relations

Compliance

IT

Provider Directory 

Annual Filings

Guidance regarding Provider 

Directory Annual Filings.

DMHC APL 17-016 (OPL).pdf State of Emergency Due To Fires in Ventura and Los 

Angeles Counties
N/A N/A N/A N/A

N/A: State of Emergency due to Fires 

in Ventura and Los Angeles Counties.
N/A N/A N/A

Attachment C

DMHC

2017 ALL PLAN LETTERS

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

223 / 254



Kern Health Systems

2017 DMHC All Plan Letter Index and Status Update

APL Number Description

Impacted 

Department(s) Impacted Functions

Plan 

Compliance 

Start Date

Plan 

Compliance 

Completion 

Date Initial Status/Comment

Initial 

Compliance 

Status

Current 

Status/Comment

Current 

Compliance 

Review Status

DMHC APL 17-017 (OPL).pdf
Knox-Keene Act Standard For Determining Whether An 

“Emergency” Existed For Purposes

Of Provider Reimbursement

N/A N/A N/A N/A

N/A: Applies to all Full Service 

Commercial Health Plans and 

Specialized Behavioral Health Plans 

only.

N/A N/A N/A

Key

Compliance - YES

Compliance - NO

Outcome Pending

N/A-Informational 

document

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

224 / 254



Attachment D

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

225 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

226 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

227 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

228 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

229 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

230 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

231 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

232 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

233 / 254



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

234 / 254



ATTACHMENT E   Legislative Summary – February 2018 

Federal Legislation – Congress shifted most of its attention to Tax Reform in Q4 2017, passing a bill late in 
December. The fine for not carrying health insurance (individual mandate) was repealed in the bill, but this does 
not directly impact KHS lines of business. There were no other direct offsets to Medicaid programs included in 
Tax Reform. In mid-January 2018 funding for the Children’s Health Insurance Program (CHIP) was extended for 6 
years. This bi-partisan program was caught up in the politics of government shutdown, but ultimately reached a
satisfactory conclusion. 

State Legislation – The State legislative session reconvened in early January with their scheduled committee 
meetings and bill introductions. Staff is working with our Trade Associations to monitor new bills that are 
introduced and provide feedback as necessary. A list of the current bills being monitored is included below. The 
Governor introduced his January Draft Budget proposal on 1/10/18. Generally, the State is expecting a surplus
and funding is slightly increasing for the Medi-Cal program. This proposal is the start of a 5-month negotiation 
process with the legislature which has to come to a final agreement by June 15th.  

Title Description Status 

AB 11 
(McCarty) 

Would require that screening under EPSDT include screening services for 
children 0 – 3 years old consistent with the periodicity and screening tool
established by Bright Futures/American Academy of Pediatrics
Recommendations for Preventive Pediatric Health Care and any future
updates. 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=20172
0180AB11 

1/22/2018 - Action 
From APPR.: Read 
second time. 

AB 1795  
(Gipson) 

Would authorize a local emergency medical services agency to submit, as
part of its emergency services plan, a plan to transport specified patients 
to a community care facility, as defined, in lieu of transportation to a 
general acute care hospital. 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=20172
0180AB1795 

1/10/2018 - From 
printer. May be 
heard in committee 
February 9.  

SB 399 
(Portantino) 

Significantly expands the Autism coverage requirements in ways not
supported by literature. 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720
180SB399 

CAHP/LHPC Oppose 

1/22/2018 - Action 
From APPR.
SUSPENSE FILE: 
Read second time
and amended 

SB 906 (Beall) 

This bill would require the State Department of Health Care Services to 
establish, no later than July 1, 2019, a statewide peer, parent, transition-
age, and family support specialist certification program, as a part of the
state’s comprehensive mental health and substance use disorder delivery 
system and the Medi-Cal program.  
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=20172
0180SB906 

01/18/18 - From 
printer. May be 
acted upon on or
after February 17.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

235 / 254



Ke
rn

 H
ea

lth
 S

ys
te

m
s

At
ta

ch
m

en
t F

 
KH

S 
Da

sh
bo

ar
d 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

ts
(C

rit
ica

l P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 M
ea

su
re

m
en

ts
)

t

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

236 / 254



M
em

be
rs

hi
p

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

237 / 254



M
em

be
rs

hi
p

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

238 / 254



Re
ve

nu
e

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

239 / 254



Ke
rn

 H
ea

lth
 S

ys
te

m
s

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

ts
Op

er
at

io
ns

 M
et

ric
s

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

240 / 254



En
ro

llm
en

t -
 M

ar
ke

t S
ha

re

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

241 / 254



Cl
ai

m
s E

ffi
ci

en
cy

 a
nd

 Q
ua

lit
y

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

242 / 254



M
em

be
r S

er
vi

ce
s

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

243 / 254



M
em

be
r S

er
vi

ce
s C

al
ls 

Ha
nd

le
d

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

244 / 254



Pr
ov

id
er

 N
et

w
or

k 
an

d 
Te

rm
in

at
io

ns

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

245 / 254



ATTACHMENT G 

Kern Health Systems 

2017 Project Summary – Q4 

Open Projects 

Project Title Start Date End Date 
Percent 

Complete 
Comments 

Alchemy System Replacement 1/2017 12/2018 50% Project extended to 2018 to include 
converting all business areas – 
Implementation of software and 
Phase I migration completed in 
2017 

Palliative Care 9/2017 3/2018 90% Regulatory project being executed,
January 2018 deadlines were met 

Completed Projects 

Project Title Start Date End Date 
Realized Benefit/ 

Comments 

274 Provider Data Improvement 1/2016 1/2018 Complied with new state requirements 

Alternative Payment Methodology 2/2017 12/2017 Procured vendor to conduct analysis and 
identify potential APM opportunities for 
KHS. Phase 2 implementation is scheduled 
for 2018. 

Department Dashboards 2/2017 12/2017 Implements new Executive, Member 
Services, and Claims Dashboards. Additional 
departments are scheduled in a project for 
2018. 

EDI Edifecs Implementation 1/2017 12/2017 Implemented new Edifecs Tool and 
converted the HL7, 270, 271, and 837i
transactions. A 2018 project will continue 
converting additional transactions. 

Health Homes Implementation 10/2016 12/2017 Launched KMC and OMNI Health Home
Programs in 2017 
A new project has been scheduled in 2018 
to establish 3 additional programs 

Medical Management Platform
Implementation – Phase I 

12/2016 12/2017 Phase I for Utilization Management was
successfully implemented, additional phases
on calendar for 2018 

Member Rewards Implementation 5/2017 10/2017 Project merged with Health Homes Project,
Health Homes members are receiving
incentives 

Outsource Non-Emergency
Medical Transportation 

10/2016 11/2017 Improved our transportation service to
members and complied with updated 
transportation regulations  

Provider/Member Portal 
Implementation 

4/2016 12/2017 Launched new Member Portal in March,
2017 and new Provider Portal in November,

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

246 / 254



2017 

Portal Enhancements 9/2017 12/2017 Project merged with Provider/Member
Portal Implementation Project 

QI Site Review Automation 3/2016 10/2017 Procured and implemented 3rd party tool to
provide electronic form entry for 3
department forms 
Benefits to be measured in Q2 

QNXT Upgrade 10/2016 3/2017 Increased Claims Auto Adjudication to 75% 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

247 / 254





KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

NEW VENDOR CONTRACTS

FEBRUARY 8, 2018

Name DBA Specialty Address Comments
Contract 

Effective Date

Philip Rosenthal, MD
Neurological Surgery Associates 

PC
Neurosurgery

3838 San Dimas St Ste A-140 

Bakersfield CA

Practicing in the Dignity 

specialty ste. (New Individual 

Contract)

3/1/2018

Benjamin Serxner, MD Benjamin Serxner, Md, Inc Neurosurgery
3838 San Dimas St Ste A-140 

Bakersfield CA

Practicing in the Dignity 

specialty ste. (New Individual 

Contract)

3/1/2018

 Ace 1 Homehealth Services, Inc. Ace 1 Homehealth Services, Inc.
Skilled Nursing, Home 

Health

2112 24th St. Ste. 5  

Bakersfield CA
3/1/2018

1/30/2018

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

249 / 254



KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

TERMED CONTRACTS

FEBRUARY 8, 2018

Name/DBA Legal Name Specialty Address Comments
Effective 

Date

The Limousine Scene Transportation
401 Ming Ave, Bakersfield CA 

93307

ALC was not giving them runs, 

they were only doing 1 or 2 a 

month, therefore they 

decided to term contract. 

1/10/2018

Delano District Medical Center
North Kern South Tulare 

Hospital District
PCP Facility

1004 14th Ave, Delano CA 

93215

They moved over with Gloria 

Nelson Center. They have the 

same Tax ID#.

12/27/2017

Hua L. Lin, M.D. Inc. Gastroenterology
2225 19th Street, Bakersfield 

CA 93301
He is retiring 1/8/2018

Shyi-Tang Shiue, MD    Pulmonary Disease
1700 C Street, Bakersfield CA 

93301
Did not give a reason. 1/9/2018

1

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

250 / 254



SUMMARY 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 
5701 Truxtun Avenue, Suite 201 

Bakersfield, California 93309 

Friday, December 8, 2017 

8:00 A.M. 

COMMITTEE RECONVENED AT 8:00 A.M. 

Members present: Deats, McGlew, Melendez

Members absent: Casas, Rhoades 

NOTE: The vote is displayed in bold below each item.  For example, Rhoades-Deats 
denotes Director Rhoades made the motion and Director Deats seconds the motion. 

CONSENT AGENDA/OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT:  ALL ITEMS LISTED
WITH A “CA” WERE CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE AND APPROVED BY ONE 
MOTION. 

COMMITTEE ACTION SHOWN IN CAPS 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

1) This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons to address the Committee on any
matter not on this agenda but under the jurisdiction of the Committee. Committee
members may respond briefly to statements made or questions posed. They may ask
a question for clarification, make a referral to staff for factual information or request
staff to report back to the Committee at a later meeting. Also, the Committee may
take action to direct the staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda.
SPEAKERS ARE LIMITED TO TWO MINUTES. PLEASE STATE AND SPELL
YOUR NAME BEFORE MAKING YOUR PRESENTATION. THANK YOU!
NO ONE HEARD

COMMITTEE MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS OR REPORTS 

2) On their own initiative, Committee members may make an announcement or a report
on their own activities. They may ask a question for clarification, make a referral to
staff or take action to have staff place a matter of business on a future agenda
(Government Code Section 54954.2(a)(2))
NO ONE HEARD

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

251 / 254



Summary Page 2 
Finance Committee Meeting 12/8/2017 
Kern Health Systems 

CA-3) Minutes for KHS Finance Committee meeting on October 6, 2017 - 
APPROVED  
Melendez-McGlew: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent – Casas, Rhoades 

4) Report on KHS investment portfolio for the third quarter ending September 30, 2017
(Fiscal Impact: None) – JON SAMPSON, UBS FINANCIAL, HEARD;
RECEIVED AND FILED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
McGlew-Melendez: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent – Casas, Rhoades

5) Proposed Retroactive Amendment No. 20 to Physician Services Agreement and
Amendment No. 39 to Hospital and Other Facility Services Agreement with Kern
Medical relating to services for Medi-Cal SPD enrollees pursuant to the
Intergovernmental Agreement regarding the transfer of public funds between the
County of Kern and the California Department of Health Care Services (Fiscal Impact:
None) –
APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Melendez-McGlew: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent – Casas, Rhoades

6) Proposed policy with OPTUM for reinsurance to mitigate costs incurred by Kern
Health Systems for members with high dollar inpatient admissions from January 1,
2018 through December 31, 2018 in an amount not to exceed $0.47 per member per
month (Fiscal Impact: $1,371,014 estimated; Budgeted) –
APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
McGlew-Melendez: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent – Casas, Rhoades

7) Proposed Kern Health Systems 2018 Operating and Capital Budgets (Fiscal Impact:
None) –
APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
McGlew-Deats: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent – Casas, Rhoades

8) Proposed Budget Request for 2018 Project Consulting Professional Services, from
January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018 (Fiscal Impact: $2,959,453; Budgeted) –

APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
McGlew-Melendez: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent – Casas, Rhoades

9) Proposed Agreement with Optum, Inc, to provide Claims Edit Platform Solution,
maintenance and support in an amount not to exceed $1,624,098; additionally
include purchase of hardware, software and professional services to support
installation and deployment $1,007,030, from December 14, 2017 through December
14, 2020 (Fiscal Impact: $2,631,128; Budgeted) –
APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Melendez-McGlew: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent – Casas, Rhoades

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

252 / 254



Summary Page 3 
Finance Committee Meeting 12/8/2017 
Kern Health Systems 

10) Proposed Amendment with ZeOmega, Inc, for the implementation of the third phase
of the Jiva Software Platform in an amount not to exceed $338,875; additionally
include professional services to support installation  and function not to exceed
$2,669,086, from January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018 (Fiscal Impact:
$3,007,961; Budgeted) –
APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Melendez-McGlew: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent – Casas, Rhoades

NOTE – DIRECTOR MELENDEZ LEFT THE DAIS AT 9:35 A.M. AND DID NOT 
RETURN 

11) Report on Kern Health Systems financial statements for September 2017 and
October 2017 (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVED AND FILED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
McGlew-Deats: 2 Ayes; 3 Absent – Casas, Melendez, Rhoades

12) Report on Accounts Payable Vendor Report, Administrative Contracts under
$100,000 budgeted and $50,000 non-budgeted, and non-claims paid through QNXT
system for September 2017 and October 2017 (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVED AND FILED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
McGlew-Deats: 2 Ayes; 3 Absent – Casas, Melendez, Rhoades

ADJOURN TO FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 2, 2018 AT 8:00 A.M. 

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT 
(Government Code Section 54953.2)  

The meeting facilities at Kern Health Systems are accessible to persons with disabilities. 
Disabled individuals who need special assistance to attend or participate in a meeting of the 
KHS Finance Committee may request assistance at the Kern Health Systems office, 9700 
Stockdale Highway, Bakersfield, California, or by calling (661) 664-5000. Every effort will be 
made to reasonably accommodate individuals with disabilities by making meeting material 
available in alternative formats. Requests for assistance should be made five (5) working 
days in advance of a meeting whenever possible. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 8, 2018

253 / 254




	KHS Board of Director Meeting, Feb. 8, 2018
	Agenda
	Item CA-4 - KHS Board Summary of Dec. 14, 2017
	Item CA-5 - Report on KHS investment portfolio
	Item CA-6 - Report on KHS 2017 Investment Policy
	Item CA-7 - Report on KHS 2017 annual travel
	Item CA-8 - Proposed Agreement with Level 3 CenturyLink
	Item 9 - Proposed authorization to execute subcontract agreement
	Item 10 - Report on KHS financial statements for Nov. 2017 
	Item 11 - Report on KHS 2017 Employee Satisfaction Survey
	Item 12 - Report on KHS 2018-2020 Strategic Plan
	Item CA-13 - Report on KHS 2017 Department Goals & Objectives
	Item CA-14 - Report on KHS Enhanced Benefits to Medi-Cal
	Item 15 - Report on KHS Operation Performance and review of KHS Grievance report
	Item CA-16 - Report on AP vendor report for Nov. 2017
	Item 17 - CMO report
	Item 18 - CEO report
	Item CA-19 - Proposed KHS provider contracts
	Item CA-20 A - KHS Finance meeting minutes of Dec. 8, 2017



